University of Mississippi eGrove

Association Sections, Divisions, Boards, Teams

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Historical Collection

1994

Earnings and profits computation practice guide

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Tax Division

Follow this and additional works at: https://egrove.olemiss.edu/aicpa_assoc

Part of the Accounting Commons, and the Taxation Commons

Recommended Citation

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Tax Division, "Earnings and profits computation practice guide" (1994). Association Sections, Divisions, Boards, Teams. 64.

https://egrove.olemiss.edu/aicpa_assoc/64

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Historical Collection at eGrove. It has been accepted for inclusion in Association Sections, Divisions, Boards, Teams by an authorized administrator of eGrove. For more information, please contact egrove@olemiss.edu.

Earnings and Profits Computation Practice Guide

Tax Division

DECEMBER 1994



Earnings and Profits Computation Practice Guide

Tax Division

DECEMBER 1994

NOTICE TO READERS

Tax Practice Aids are designed as educational and reference material for the members of the Tax Division and others interested in the subject. They do not establish standards or preferred practices.

This Practice Aid is distributed with the understanding that the AICPA Tax Division is not rendering any tax or legal advice.

A task force of the AICPA Tax Division's Corporations and Shareholders Taxation Committee prepared this practice aid.

The members of that task force are:

Marie S. Carman Karen A. Fortin Dixon Low Thomas J. Purcell Dave N. Stewart Alan R. Terry

Robert M. Rosen, Chairman, Corporations and Shareholders Taxation Committee Carol K. Shaffer, AICPA Staff

The task force wishes to express its gratitude to Cohen S. Colvard for his invaluable assistance.

Copyright © 1994 by American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Inc., New York, NY 10036-8775

All rights reserved. Requests for permission to make copies of any part of this work for redistribution or for inclusion in another document or manuscript should be mailed to Permissions Department, AICPA, Harborside Financial Center, 201 Plaza Three, Jersey City, NJ 07311-3881.

1234567890FT9987654

PURPOSE

The primary purpose of this Earnings and Profits Computation Practice Aid (Practice Aid) is to assist practitioners in performing earnings and profits computations. The Practice Aid is designed as educational and reference material for members of the AICPA Tax Division and others interested in the subject, and is distributed with the understanding that the AICPA Tax Division is not rendering any tax or legal advice.

The focus of this Practice Aid is on a regular C corporation which is unaffiliated with any other corporation. While the principles here are equally applicable to corporations filing a federal consolidated tax return, additional factors must be considered as outlined in the consolidated return regulations.

PREFACE

Tax practice requires a working knowledge of tax laws and existing federal tax reference material. The Practice Aid is intended to provide information that is current and accurate. The AICPA Tax Division will not update this aid. Accordingly, users should review all references to ensure that any subsequent statutory changes, interpretations, guidance, or court decisions are considered in advice being rendered to their clients. Nevertheless, comments, questions, and suggestions are welcome. In the event this publication is updated, such comments would be invaluable in making the product better for all members of the Tax Division.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.	INTRODUCTION 1
II.	THE CONCEPT OF EARNINGS AND PROFITS
III.	PRINCIPAL CATEGORIES OF EARNINGS AND PROFITS
IV.	COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS AND PROFITS
	A. Adjustments to Taxable Income to Arrive at Earnings and Profits 2
	1. Exclusions From Taxable Income
	2. Deductions Not Permitted for Earnings and Profits
	3. Earnings and Profits Reductions Not Deductible in the Computation of Taxable Income
	4. Certain Timing Differences — Accelerated Deductions 5
	B. Adjustments to Earnings and Profits to More Accurately Reflect Economic Gain or Loss
	1. Construction Period Interest, Property Taxes, and Similar Carrying Charges
	2. Intangible Drilling Costs and Mineral Exploration and Development Costs
	3. Certain Expenditures Made to Establish, Maintain, or Increase the Circulation of a Newspaper, Magazine or Other Periodical, and Certain Organizational Expenditures
	4. LIFO Recapture Amount
	5. Installment Sales Method
	6. Completed Contract Method of Accounting
	7. Distribution in Redemption of Stock
	C. Other Transactions and Miscellaneous Adjustments 7
	1. Tax Credits
	2. Recognized Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property
	3. Distributions of Appreciated Property
	4. Distribution of Proceeds of a Loan Insured by the United States
	5. Tax-Free Distributions
	6. Certain Distribution of Stock and Securities
	7. Section 78 Gross Up
	8. Interest Paid on Certain Registration Required Obligations not in Registered Form

	D.	Accumulated Earnings and Profits 8
	E.	Ordering (Sourcing) of Distributions
v.	TA	X RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING 9
	A.	Requirement to Maintain Adequate Records
	В.	Reporting Requirements
VI.	RE	VENUE PROCEDURE 75-17
VII.	ST	EPS TO TAKE IN COMPUTING EARNINGS AND PROFITS
VIII	L EA	RNINGS AND PROFITS WORKSHEET
	AP	PENDICES
	A.	Form 5452 - Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions
	В.	Rev. Proc. 75-17
		Exhibit B-1 Year-by-Year Analysis of Earnings and Profits Exhibit B-2 Summary of Year-by-Year Differences Surplus Earnings and Profits Exhibit B-3 Balance Sheet December 31, 1974
	C.	Sample Tax Returns and Model ComputationsExample 1 — ABC Corporation33Example 2 — XYZ Corporation43Example 3 — ACME Corporation57
IX.	KEY W	ORD INDEX

X. BIBLIOGRAPHY

I. INTRODUCTION

All C corporations must maintain adequate records to allow periodic calculation of current and accumulated earnings and profits (E&P). However, the lack of both a clear definition of E&P and a requirement to make the calculations on a yearly basis leads many corporations to make the computations only as needed. The calculation of E&P arises most frequently when a determination needs to be made of the extent to which a corporate distribution is taxable as a dividend. It may be required for other purposes also, e.g., conversion to REIT status or sale of a subsidiary.

To prevent double taxation, corporations and shareholders must distinguish between taxable dividend distributions, nontaxable distributions, which are a return of capital, and distributions which represent capital gain. Because E&P is the yardstick by which distributions to shareholders are characterized, its periodic determination is essential to corporate tax planning. C corporations making distributions that are not dividends in whole or in part because the amount of the distribution exceeds the E&P of the corporation are required to file Form 5452, Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions, with their tax returns when filed with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). Form 5452 requires the computation of E&P accumulated since February 28, 1913. The form together with its supporting information, provides the basis for claiming all or part of a distribution as nontaxable because E&P is less than the distribution.

II. THE CONCEPT OF EARNINGS AND PROFITS

Although the term earnings and profits first appeared in the federal income tax laws in 1916, Congress has never clearly defined it. The statutory provisions that deal with E&P treat only limited aspects of the E&P computation.

E&P measures a corporation's ability to make distributions to its shareholders out of net assets in excess of the contributed capital of the shareholders. E&P represents the net increase in corporate assets in excess of those assets received from shareholders as contributions to capital, net of liabilities incurred. E&P is an economic concept that includes all items of gain, income, loss, and expense realized by the corporation, whether included or specifically excluded in computing taxable income, unless the inclusion or exclusion from taxable income was based on consideration of tax policy rather than the economic effect of the item on a corporation's net assets.

III. PRINCIPAL CATEGORIES OF EARNINGS AND PROFITS

A corporate distribution with respect to its stock may have one or more of the following six principal categories as its source:

- 1. E&P of the taxable year (current E&P)
- 2. E&P accumulated after February 28, 1913
- 3. E&P accumulated before March 1, 1913
- 4. Increase in the value of corporate property accrued before March 1, 1913
- 5. Liabilities
- 6. Contributed Capital

Note: This Practice Aid is designed to assist practitioners in performing E&P computations, but does not contain an exhaustive analysis of all E&P issues. For example, a discussion of the computation of E&P and related issues for companies filing a consolidated return for a group of affiliated companies is outside the scope of this Practice Aid. Consult the bibliography at the end of the Practice Aid for appropriate reference materials.

Section 316 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (Code) defines a dividend as a distribution out of either current or accumulated E&P. Section 316 also provides that, except as otherwise specifically provided, all distributions are presumed to be made out of E&P and from the most recently accumulated E&P. The regulations apply the presumption to current earnings and the successive sources of distribution as follows: first, E&P of the taxable year; second, E&P accumulated since February 28, 1913; third, E&P accumulated before March 1, 1913; and fourth, sources other than E&P. Each succeeding category must be exhausted before distributions can be considered to come from the next category.

Following the ordering system above, the portion of each distribution not considered as paid out of current E&P will be considered a taxable dividend to the extent of E&P accumulated since February 28, 1913. In the case of corporations organized after February 28, 1913, accumulated E&P is the amount accumulated since the date of organization.

The date of payment, rather than the date of declaration, constitutes the date of a distribution. Determination of the taxable status of the distribution, and its effect on the E&P of the declaring corporation, is determined by reference to the E&P of the corporation for the taxable year of payment.

IV. COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS AND PROFITS

The E&P calculation is the yardstick used to determine whether a corporate distribution is taxable as a dividend. The concept of E&P is unique in the tax law and bears no direct relation either to taxable income or to earnings as determined by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). In most instances, a corporation's E&P is calculated by making adjustments to taxable income for items that are treated differently for E&P purposes. The net basis approach (under which E&P is calculated as the difference between the net adjusted basis of the corporation's assets at the beginning and end of the tax year, adjusted for distributions during the year) is another alternative. It frequently is used in certain corporate split-ups to allocate E&P to the various corporations involved.

A. Adjustments to Taxable Income to Arrive at Earnings and Profits*

The following list presents a summary of many, but not necessarily all, of the adjustments made to taxable income to compute the E&P of a corporation.

1. Exclusions From Taxable Income

Certain amounts are specifically excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. These exclusions are based on tax law and legislative policy and are not consistent with measuring the actual economic gain of a corporation. Accordingly, these items increase the E&P of the corporation even though excluded from taxable income.

Note: The RRA of 1993 added section 197, which provides for the amortization of certain intangible assets, including goodwill. No changes were made in the '93 Act to section 312, and the conclusion of the Task Force is that intangible assets which are amortizable for regular tax purpose also will be amortized, on the same basis as regular tax, for E&P purposes. Accordingly, no adjustments should need to be made to taxable income in arriving at E&P for intangible assets.

- a. Certain death benefits. Amounts received or receivable and excluded from taxable income under section 101 increase E&P by the amount in excess of the taxpayer's basis in the benefit which is excluded.
- b. Interest income on state and local bonds. Amounts received or receivable and excluded from taxable income under section 103 increase E&P by the amount excluded.
- c. Tax benefit income. Amounts received or receivable and excluded from taxable income under section 111 increase E&P to the extent that E&P of the current or preceding year is or was decreased by the deduction of the amount giving rise to the recovery.
- d. Certain amounts received as compensation for injuries. Amounts received or receivable and excluded from taxable income under section 104 increase E&P by the amount excluded.
- e. Discharge of indebtedness income. E&P may be increased by income realized from the discharge of indebtedness. A full treatment of this issue is beyond the scope of this practice aid.
- f. Refunds of certain taxes. If a corporation receives a refund of a foreign or federal tax that decreased E&P in a prior taxable year, then E&P of the current year is increased by the amount of any such refund to the extent that E&P of a prior year was decreased and the refund was not reflected in current year taxable income.
- 2. Deductions Not Permitted for Earnings and Profits

Certain amounts are deductible for purposes of computing taxable income even though they do not represent actual expenditures of the corporation. These amounts do not deplete corporate resources and therefore do not reduce E&P. Accordingly, these items must be added back to taxable income to arrive at E&P.

- a. Dividends received deduction. E&P is increased by the amount of the dividends received deduction claimed in determining taxable income.
- b. Since the following items reduce the current E&P in the year in which they arise, any carryback or carryover of any of these items claimed in computing current taxable income must be added back.
 - Net Operating Loss Deduction
 - Carryover Capital Losses
 - Charitable Contributions Carryover
 - Carryover of Excess Qualified Plan Contributions
- 3. Earnings and Profits Reductions Not Deductible in the Computation of Taxable Income

Expenses that deplete corporate resources generally reduce the E&P of the corporation even though they are not deductible in the computation of taxable income. The following items that are not deductible in the computation of taxable income must be subtracted from taxable income to arrive at E&P.

- a. Federal income taxes paid. E&P is decreased by the amount of federal income taxes paid or properly accrued by the corporation during the tax year, to the extent such federal taxes are not otherwise deductible in determining taxable income. An unresolved issue is how to account for estimated federal income tax payments in reducing E&P. The taxpayer's method of accounting may determine the timing of these reductions.
- b. Charitable contributions. Amounts paid or incurred that would be deductible except for the application of section 170(b)(2) decrease E&P by the amount disallowed.
- c. Expenses and interest related to tax-exempt income. Amounts paid or incurred and disallowed by section 256 decrease E&P.
- d. Certain amounts paid in connection with insurance contracts. Amounts paid or incurred and disallowed by section 264 decrease E&P by such disallowed amount.
- e. Losses, expenses, and interest with respect to transactions between related taxpayers. Losses, expenses, and interest disallowed or deferred under section 267 decrease E&P.
- f. Disallowance of certain entertainment expenses. E&P is decreased for any expense disallowed as a deduction by application of section 274.
- g. Excess capital losses. If a corporation has a net capital loss for the taxable year which would be deductible except for the application of section 1211(a), E&P for the year in which the loss is realized is reduced.
- h. Excess qualified plan costs. E&P is decreased by contributions to qualified deferred compensation plans in excess of the limitation imposed by section 404.
- i. Trade or business deductions disallowed by section 162. E&P is decreased by the following items:
 - Illegal bribes, kickbacks, and other payments made nondeductible by section 162(c)
 - Lobbying expense and other political contributions made nondeductible by section 162(e) (and arguably indirect political contributions under section 276)
 - Fines and penalties made nondeductible by section 162(f)
 - Treble damages made nondeductible by section 162(g)
 - Certain foreign advertising expenses made nondeductible by section 162(i)
 - Expenses related to the redemption of stock made nondeductible by section 162(k)
 - Any other deduction incurred in a trade or business which would otherwise be deductible under section 162, but for which a deduction is disallowed by statute, regulation or judicial decision as a violation of public policy
- j. Acquisition made to evade or avoid income tax. E&P is decreased by deductions (other than items that have already decreased E&P) disallowed under section 269.

- k. Debts owed by political parties. E&P is decreased by deductions limited by the application of section 271 concerning the worthlessness of any debt owed by a political party.
- 1. Foreign taxes. The amount of any foreign tax paid or properly accruable by a corporation which is claimed as a credit under its method of accounting represents a reduction of E&P.
- m. Nonqualified deferred compensation. E&P is decreased by the deduction for nonqualified deferred compensation in the same taxable year in which taxable income is reduced by such items.
- n. Stock option exercises. E&P is reduced by the bargain element applicable to the exercise of certain qualified stock options (e.g., incentive stock options pursuant to section 422).
- 4. Certain Timing Differences—Accelerated Deductions

In the computation of taxable income, certain capital expenditures may be deducted or amortized over a specific period of time. In most cases these capital expenditures also reduce the E&P of the corporation, but the amortization period and rate for E&P purposes may differ from the amortization period and rate used in computing taxable income. Accordingly, taxable income must be adjusted to arrive at E&P.

- a. Depletion. Only cost depletion may be used for purposes of computing E&P. Corporations using percentage depletion for purposes of computing taxable income must increase E&P by the amount by which percentage depletion claimed on the tax return exceeds the amount allowable under the cost method.
- b. Depreciation, accelerated cost recovery, and modified accelerated cost recovery. For purposes of computing a corporation's E&P for any taxable year beginning after June 30, 1972, depreciation (and amortization, if any) is computed under the straight line method using alternative depreciation system (ADS) lives. Section 312(k) requires corporations using the accelerated cost recovery system (ACRS) and modified accelerated cost recovery system (MACRS) methods in computing taxable income to make an adjustment for the difference between depreciation computed under these methods and depreciation computed for E&P. If the corporation uses the units of production method or other method not expressed in a term of years, that method is also used in computing E&P. For purposes of computing E&P of a corporation, any amount deductible under section 179 is allowed as a deduction ratably over a period of five years.

B. Adjustments to Earnings and Profits to More Accurately Reflect Economic Gain or Loss

Seven adjustments are prescribed by section 312(n) to make E&P more accurately reflect economic gain or loss. It should be noted the IRS has broad powers to reallocate income gain, loss and deduction between taxpayers (section 482). This reallocation could impact E&P.

1. Construction Period Interest, Property Taxes, and Similar Carrying Charges

To the extent that such amounts have been deducted in determining taxable income, construction period interest, property taxes, and similar carrying charges must be added back to taxable income, and included in the basis of the property to which they relate and recovered for E&P purposes under section 312(k).

2. Intangible Drilling Costs and Mineral Exploration and Development Costs

Intangible drilling costs incurred in connection with a productive well that are deductible in computing taxable income must be capitalized for E&P purposes and deducted ratably over a 60-month period beginning with the month in which production from the well begins. Mineral exploration and development costs deductible in computing taxable income must also be capitalized for E&P purposes and deducted over the 120-month period beginning with the later of: (1) the month in which production from the deposit begins or (2) the month in which the costs were paid or incurred. In the case of nonproductive mineral property, intangible drilling costs and exploration and development expenses reduce E&P in the year the property is abandoned.

3. Certain Expenditures Made to Establish, Maintain, or Increase the Circulation of a Newspaper, Magazine or Other Periodical, and Certain Organizational Expenditures

Certain expenditures to establish, maintain, or increase the circulation of a newspaper, magazine or other periodical, and certain organizational expenditures of a corporation that can be deducted or amortized for purposes of computing taxable income over a shorter period than the useful life of the property to which they relate require adjustment for E&P purposes. If such expenditures are made in connection with property with a reasonably determinable useful life, they are recovered for E&P purposes over such useful life. No amortization deduction is allowed for E&P purposes for expenditures made in connection with property without a reasonably determinable useful life.

4. LIFO Recapture Amount

E&P of the corporation is increased or decreased by the amount of any increase or decrease in the corporation's LIFO recapture amount, which is defined in section 312(n)(4)(B).

5. Installment Sales Method

The use of the installment method is prohibited for purposes of computing E&P. The entire amount of the gain realized on an installment sale increases E&P in the year of the sale, even if the installment method is used in computing taxable income. For years after that of disposition, gain recognized under the installment method reduces E&P.

6. Completed Contract Method of Accounting

A corporation using the completed contract method of accounting generally recognizes income and expense in the year in which the contract is completed. For E&P purposes, a corporation must account for the income and expense relating to long-term contracts on the percentage of completion

basis. This adjustment to E&P arising from use of the percentage of completion method reverses on contract completion.

7. Distribution in Redemption of Stock

When a corporation's distribution in redemption of its stock is treated as a sale or exchange of its stock instead of a corporate distribution, the E&P of the distributing corporation is reduced by the ratable share of E&P attributable to the stock redeemed. For years prior to 1984, the reduction of E&P is based on the excess of the distribution over the tax bases of the redeemed stock based on the Jarvis discussion (Jarvis v. Commissioner, CA-4, 1941).

C. Other Transactions and Miscellaneous Adjustments

The following are various adjustments required and items to be taken into account in computing E&P.

1. Tax Credits

Since tax credits decrease tax for the year in which they are earned (or are used as a carryover) and increase taxes for the year in which they are recaptured, no further adjustment is made to E&P. However, E&P is decreased by the difference between the actual expenditure generating a credit and the amount otherwise deductible for regular tax purposes (e.g., wages and the targeted jobs tax credit—see section 280C).

2. Recognized Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property

For federal income tax purposes, gain or loss is generally recognized on the sale or exchange of property to the extent of the difference between the adjusted basis of the property under section 1011 and the amount of money and the fair market value of property received in the exchange. For E&P purposes, measurement of the amount of gain or loss is to be made with reference to the basis as computed to reflect the possible difference in the amount of depreciation, depletion or amortization deductions proper for E&P purposes. No increase to E&P shall be made for pre-March 1, 1913 asset appreciation.

3. Distributions of Appreciated Property

If a corporation distributes appreciated property with respect to its stock, E&P is increased or decreased to take into account the property's adjusted basis for E&P purposes, if such adjusted basis is different from its adjusted basis for determining gain under section 311(b) or gain or loss under section 336.

4. Distribution of Proceeds of a Loan Insured by the United States

If a corporation distributes property with respect to its stock and if, at the time of distribution, there is an outstanding loan to such corporation, which was made, guaranteed, or insured by the United States (or by any agency or instrumentality thereof), and the amount of such loan outstanding

exceeds the adjusted basis of the property securing such loan, E&P of the corporation is increased by the amount of the excess, and (immediately after the distribution) decreased by the amount of such excess.

5. Tax-Free Distributions

If a corporation receives (after February 28, 1913) a distribution from a second corporation that was not a taxable dividend, such distribution will not increase E&P, provided the distribution is directly applied in reduction of the basis of the stock in respect to which the distribution was made or the distribution causes the basis of the stock in respect of which the distribution was made to be allocated between such stock and the property received.

6. Certain Distributions of Stock and Securities

Distributions by a corporation with respect to its stock or securities, of stock or securities in another corporation, or of property, is not considered a distribution of E&P, provided no gain or dividend income was recognized by the distributee from the receipt of such stock, securities, or property (section 312(d)).

7. Section 78 Gross Up

The gross up required for determining the foreign tax credit must be removed for E&P purposes.

8. Interest Paid on Certain Registration Required Obligations not in Registered Form

E&P is not decreased by any interest with respect to which a deduction is not allowed under section 163(f).

In addition to the above, it is necessary to consider other adjustments that are unique to a particular industry (e.g., fresh start adjustment for insurance companies and section 607 deposits for the maritime industry).

D. Accumulated Earnings and Profits

Accumulated E&P consists of the aggregate E&P accumulated by the corporation since the later of its date of incorporation or February 28, 1913. To compute accumulated E&P, it is necessary to determine E&P for each prior year under the laws applicable to each year. The resulting amount for each year is reduced by distributions properly chargeable to E&P.

The E&P of a corporation generally is determined by reference to the taxable income and federal tax liability as reported on the corporation's tax return. The treatment of one or more items of E&P may be later changed as a result of administrative or judicial proceedings. The position of the IRS is that proper income and expense should be reflected in the E&P computation and that changes should be reflected in the year in which the income or expense to be changed was originally reflected. Therefore, if changes in E&P computations become apparent, these changes must be reflected in the proper taxable year of the change regardless of the statute of limitations.

Revenue Procedure 75-17 (discussed in section VI, page 10, and reproduced in appendix C) requires the computation of E&P accumulated since the later of the date of incorporation or February 28, 1913. Accumulated E&P is the sum of the E&P for each required computation year. For each required year, taxable income is adjusted to arrive at current E&P. Current E&P is then adjusted for judicial and administrative adjustments and reduced by distributions properly chargeable to E&P for the year, to arrive at net current E&P. Net current E&P is added to beginning E&P to arrive at ending accumulated E&P. Worksheets for computing E&P are included in this practice aid, beginning on page 13.

E. Ordering (Sourcing) of Distributions

In determining the source of a dividend, a distribution is deemed to have been made first from current E&P, and then from E&P accumulated since February 28, 1913. If total distributions made in the current year exceed current-year E&P, the portion of each distribution deemed to be made from current E&P is that percentage which total earnings for the year bears to the total distributions for that year.

Accumulated E&P is the sum of all previous years' current E&P (less distributions in each prior taxable year). Accumulated E&P is computed on the first day of each taxable year in accordance with the tax law in effect during that year.

The ordering of a distribution from current and/or accumulated E&P is as follows:

- 1. If there is a deficit in accumulated E&P and a positive current E&P, distributions will be regarded as dividends to the extent of current E&P.
- 2. Current E&P is allocated on a pro rata basis to the distributions made during the year; accumulated E&P is applied (to the extent necessary) in chronological order beginning with the earliest of distributions.
- 3. If there is a deficit in current E&P and a positive balance in accumulated E&P, the amounts are netted at the date of distribution. If the resulting balance is zero or a deficit, the distribution is a return of capital. If a positive balance results, the distribution will represent a dividend to such extent. Any deficit in current E&P is allocated ratably during the year unless the parties can show otherwise.
- 4. Unless and until the parties show otherwise, it is presumed that any distribution is covered by current E&P.

V. TAX RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING

The recordkeeping and reporting requirements relating to E&P are set forth in this section.

A. Requirement to Maintain Adequate Records

The IRS is authorized by section 6042(d) to require corporations to furnish such information as may be needed to determine E&P, as well as the names of the stockholders who would be entitled to the corporation's accumulated E&P if it were to be distributed. Records should be maintained that will allow the IRS to determine the portion of E&P of the corporation (including gains, profits, and

income not taxed) accumulated on a year-by-year basis. (See sections 6042(d)(2) and 6042(d)(3).) Contemporaneous maintenance of these records is recommended.

B. Reporting Requirements

Corporate distributions to noncorporate shareholders must be reported to the IRS on Forms 1096 and 1099-DIV, which are filed on the basis of a calendar year regardless of the taxable year of the corporation or its shareholders. Shareholder copies of Form 1099-DIV must be mailed to the shareholders no later than January 31 of the year after the year of distribution. Form 1096, transmitting copies of Form 1099-DIV to the IRS or the equivalent magnetic media forms must be filed no later than February 28 of the same year.

Form 5452 (reproduced in Appendix A), Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions, must be filed by all C corporations making nontaxable or partially taxable distributions to its shareholders. Corporations making fully taxable distributions need not file Form 5452. Calendar-year corporations are required to attach Form 5452 and supporting data to the income tax return for the tax year in which the nondividend distribution is made. Corporations using a fiscal year must file Form 5452 and supporting data for each calendar year in which a nondividend distribution has been made, and must attach Form 5452 to the income tax return for the fiscal year ending after the calendar year of the distribution.

Note: If a corporation determines that it must file a Form 5452, E&P calculations for prior years and the analysis required by Revenue Procedure 75-17 must be completed before preparing Form 5452.

The following points with respect to Form 5452 should be noted:

- 1. First, Form 5452 must cover all distributions made during the calendar year even if the corporation files its tax returns on the basis of a fiscal year. Therefore, it may be necessary to prepare information for two taxable years embracing the calendar year for which Form 5452 is being filed.
- 2. Second, if Form 5452 covers a fiscal year for which a return has not yet been filed (if, for example, the year is not yet completed) an extension of time will be granted until the extended due date of the return for that year. Form 5452 is to be filed with the corporation's tax return at the Service Center where the corporation normally files its return.
- 3. Finally, Form 5452 contains a sample format for calculating and reporting current and accumulated E&P. The format is based on Revenue Procedure 75-17 (reproduced in Appendix B). The form requires that information be provided in the prescribed format. If the information is not provided in this format, the IRS may reject it and require resubmission.

VI. REVENUE PROCEDURE 75-17

Revenue Procedure 75-17 (reproduced in Appendix B) was promulgated under the authority of section 6042(d), to provide a uniform format for determining the taxable status of corporate distributions to shareholders. The Revenue Procedure prescribes the format for furnishing E&P

computations to the IRS as well as an example. The basic format provided in Revenue Procedure 75-17 is a worksheet that reconciles the differences between a corporation's retained earnings shown on Schedule L, Form 1120 (derived from its GAAP financial statements), and the computation of its E&P accumulated since February 13, 1913.

The worksheet includes two sections. The left side is an analysis of "book" retained earnings and the right side an analysis of E&P. Both sides of the worksheet use taxable income as a starting point in their respective computations. All Schedule M differences are posted to the left or retained earnings side of the worksheet, basically reconciling taxable income to book income. Schedule M items that affect E&P are posted to the right or E&P side of the worksheet.

As both worksheet columns use taxable income as a starting point, a reconciliation of E&P to "book" retained earnings is created. Before proceeding to the next year's computation, both columns are adjusted for current year's distributions, thus maintaining the relationship between E&P and retained earnings.

Ending balances of both columns are rolled forward to the next year's computation. The worksheet in the required format is necessary for each year of a corporation's existence since February 28, 1913. This format has been followed in the sample computations supplied with this practice aid.

Observation: It is possible that an E&P reconciliation will become a part of the 1120 tax return filing requirements in the future. Contemporaneous recordkeeping and E&P calculations are recommended.

VIL. STEPS TO TAKE IN COMPUTING EARNINGS AND PROFITS

- Step 1. Obtain the necessary records. If computing E&P for the first time, the following information will need to be gathered for each year the corporation has been in existence since February 28, 1913:
 - Copies of original and any amended tax returns
 - Copies of financial statements
 - Copies of any Revenue Agent's Reports (RARs)
 - Detail of distributions made
 - Other information required by section 6.01 of Revenue Procedure 75-17

Additional detailed information may be required, such as analysis of qualified or ISO stock options exercises, stock redemption data, etc.

- Step 2. Review records obtained to assure that taxable income can be reconciled to book income.
- Step 3. Review Schedule M-1 adjustments by year and identify adjustments that will affect E&P.
- Step 4. Review Schedule M-2 adjustments and identify distributions to shareholders.
- Step 5. Prepare an Earnings and Profits Worksheet (see pages 13-18 of this Practice Aid.)

- Step 6. Prepare analysis as required by Revenue Procedure 75-17 (reproduced in Appendix B).
- Step 7. If nontaxable dividend distributions were made, prepare Form 5452 (reproduced in Appendix A).

For further discussion, see "Earnings and Profits: The Income Tax Dilemma." Engelbrecht, Ted D. and Banham, Richard L. 153 *The Journal of Accountancy*, 58–64 (February 1979).

VIII. EARNINGS AND PROFITS WORKSHEET PAGE ONE

Taxable Income or (loss)		(1)
Add: Exclusions From Taxable Income		
Certain Death Benefits		
State and Local Bond Interest Tax Benefit Income		
Refunds of Federal Taxes		
Certain Amounts Received for Injury or Sickness		
Discharge of Indebtedness Income		
Other		
Total Exclusions From Taxable Income	_	(2)
Add: Deductions Not Permitted for Earnings and Profits		
Dividends Received Deduction		
Net Operating Loss Deduction		
Carryover Capital Losses		
Other		
Total Deductions Not Permitted for Earnings and Profits	_	(3)
Total Forward to Page Two	=(1)+(2)+(3)	(4)
200m 2 00 1 mac 10 2 mgo 2 mc		(·-/

VIII. EARNINGS AND PROFITS WORKSHEET PAGE TWO

	(4)
Balance Forward From Page One	
Less: Earnings and Profits Reductions Not Deductible in the Computation of Taxable Income	
Federal Income Taxes Charitable Contributions in Excess of Limitation Expenses and Interest Related to Exempt Income Amounts paid on Certain Insurance Contracts Related Party Losses, Expenses, Interest Certain Entertainment Expenses Excess Capital Losses Section 162 Deductions Disallowed Expenses Related to Acquisitions Made to Evade or Avoid Tax Deferred Compensation in Excess of Allowable Amounts Stock Option Exercise (Qualified and ISO) Other	
Total Earnings and Profits Reductions	(5)
Add or Subtract Certain Timing Differences:	
Depletion Depreciation Other	
Total Timing Differences	
Add or Subtract Adjustments to More Accurately Reflect Economic Gain or Loss	
Construction Period Interest, Property Taxes, Etc. Intangible Drilling Costs and Mineral Exploration Costs Circulation and Organizational Expenditures LIFO Recapture Amount Completed Contract Method of Accounting Other	
Total Adjustments Made to More Accurately Reflect Economic Gain or Loss	(7)
Add or Subtract Other Transactions and Adjustments	
Recognized Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property Distributions of Appreciated Property Redemptions of Stock Other	
Total Other Transactions and Adjustments	(8)
Total Current Earnings and Profits =(4)-(5)±(6)±(7)±(8)	(9)

VIII. EARNINGS AND PROFITS WORKSHEET PAGE THREE

		(10)
Total Current Earnings and Profits From Page Two		
Subtract:		
Distributions Properly Chargeable to Current Earnings and Profits	(See Note 1 Below)	
Net Current Earnings and Profits		(11)
Subtract:		
Distributions Properly Chargeable to Accumulated Earnings and Profits	(See Note 1 Below)	(12)
Add or Subtract:		
Adjustments Required by Judicial or Administrative Decision (Note 2)		(13)
Ending Accumulated Earnings and Profits	(40) (44)	(40) (42)
	=(10)+(11)	-(12)+(13)

VIII. EARNINGS AND PROFITS WORKSHEET PAGE FOUR

Total Current E&P From Page Two	· .	
Distributions: (Not to exceed (1) above) For ordering rules see note below -		
Preferred Stock	(2)	
Common Stock	(3)	
Total Distributions Chargeable to Current E&P (Enter here and on worksheet page three)	(2) + (3) not to exceed (1)	
Note 1: In the event the corporation has both prefer dividends on preferred stock on an actual dollar basis, t basis in chronological order beginning with the earlie	then to dividends on common stock on a pro-	it to rats

VIII. EARNINGS AND PROFITS WORKSHEET PAGE FIVE

	ulated E&P)	
Net Cumulative E&P for Purposes of Determining Distributions Properly Chargeable to Accumulated E&P Distributions: (Not to exceed (3) above) Por ordering rules see Note 2 below - Preferred Stock (4) Common Stock (5) Total Distributions Chargeable to Accumulated E&P (4) + (5) not		(
Current E&P (see Note 1)		
Net Cumulative E&P for Purposes of Determining Distribution Properly Chargeable to Accumulated E&P	ons	(
Distributions: (Not to exceed (3) above) For ordering rules see Note 2 below -		
Preferred Stock	(4)	
Common Stock	(5)	
Total Distributions Chargeable to Accumulated E&P (Enter here and on worksheet page three)		
is deemed realized ratably on a daily basis. If the distributin the deficit was realized, it may use this latter method to a	g corporation can specifically ident llocate the current deficit.	ify when
dividends on preferred stock on an actual dollar basis, th	en to dividends on common stock o	
Note 2. See Note 2 Worldshoot Dage Three		

VIII. EARNINGS AND PROFITS WORKSHEET PAGE SIX

Distribution Westerna Thurs		
Distribution Worksheet Three (Use if there is a positive current and accumulated E&P)		
Beginning Accumulated E&P From Page Three		(1)
Total Current E&P From Page Two		(2)
Cumulative E&P for Purposes of Determining Distributions Properly Chargeable to Current and Accumulated E&P		(3)
Distributions: (Not to exceed (3) above) For ordering rules see note below -		
Preferred Stock	(4)	
Common Stock	(5)	
Total Distributions Chargeable to Current and Accumulated E&P	(4) + (5) not to exceed (3)	(6)
Adjusted Current E&P From Line 2 Above (This equals distributions properly chargeable to current E&P. Enter here and on worksheet page three.)		(7)
Distributions Properly Chargeable to Accumulated E&P (Enter here and on worksheet page three)	(6) - (7)	(8)
Note 1: In the event the corporation has both preferred and comm dividends on preferred stock on an actual dollar basis, then to dividen basis in chronological order beginning with the earliest of distribut	ids on common stocl	
Note 2: See Note 2, Worksheet Page Three.		

APPENDIX A

FORM 5452 - CORPORATE

REPORT OF NONDIVIDEND DISTRIBUTIONS

Form **5452**

Name

Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions

► For calendar year ending December 31, 19

OMB No. 1545-0205

Employer identification number

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

► Attach to the corporation's income tax return.

									<u>i</u>	
A	Has the	e corporation filed a	Form 545	2 for a prior cale	endar y	/ear?			▶ 🗆 Yes	□ No
	If "Yes,	" state which year(s)								
В	Are any	of the distributions	part of a	partial or comple	ete liqu	uidation? .			▶ 🗆 Yes	□ No
	If "Yes,	" discuss in a separ	ate staten	nent.						
С	Accu (since I beginn Actu	gs and Profits imulated earnings ar February 28, 1913) a ing of the tax year . al earnings and profitax year	it the ►			Num Num Num Num shar Note: If the	nber of partnershinber of corporation the corporation of the corporati	s ps ons and oth er shareho	 	es of the
E	Corpor	ate Distributions (Se	e instructio	ons.)						
	Date Paid	Total Amount Paid (Common (C), Preferred (P), Other (O))	Amount Per Share	From the	Since I	endar Year Fron February 28, 19	n Earnings & Profits 13 Total	Percent Taxable	Amount Paid During Calendar Year From Other Than Earnings & Profits Since February 28, 1913	Percent Nontaxable
_		\$	\$	Current Year	\$		\$	96	\$	%
		•	Ψ	Ψ	1		4	 ~	•	/ /
					 					
_										
_					+	<u> </u>		+		
					+-			-		
					+					
_				<u> </u>						
_					-					
_					-					
			-		-	······································				
					-					

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions on page 2.

Cat. No. 11881T

Form **5452** (Rev. 12-94)

Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice

We ask for the information on this form to carry out the Internal Revenue laws of the United States. You are required to give us the information. We need it to ensure that you are complying with these laws and to allow us to figure and collect the right amount of tax.

The time needed to complete and file this form will vary depending on individual circumstances. The estimated average time is:

Recordkeeping					.19 hr., 51 min.
Learning about the law or the form					. 1 hr., 20 min.
Preparing the form.					3 hr., 35 min.
Copying, assembling sending the form to		S		_	32 min.

If you have comments concerning the accuracy of these time estimates or suggestions for making this form simpler, we would be happy to hear from you. You can write to the IRS at the address listed in the instructions for the tax return with which this form is filed.

Purpose of Form

Complete Form 5452 if nondividend distributions are made to shareholders under section 301 or section 1368(c)(3).

Who Must File

All corporations that have made nondividend distributions to their shareholders must file Form 5452.

A calendar tax year corporation must file Form 5452 and the items listed under **Supporting Information** with its income tax return due for the tax year in which the nondividend distributions were made.

A fiscal tax year corporation must file Form 5452 and the items listed under Supporting Information with its income tax return due for the first fiscal year ending after the calendar year in which the nondividend distributions were made.

If the corporation is a member of a consolidated group, the parent corporation must file Form 5452. An S corporation should file this form only for distributions made under section 1368(c)(3).

Nondividend Distributions

Nondividend distributions are distributions made to shareholders in the normal course of business.

They are considered fully or partially nontaxable as dividends only because the paying corporation's current and accumulated earnings and profits are less than the distributions. Nondividend distributions do not include tax-free stock dividends or distributions exchanged for stock in liquidations or redemptions.

Corporate Distributions

Complete **Part E**, Corporate Distributions, showing the taxable and nontaxable status of distributions reported to shareholders. The percent of distributions that is taxable and the percent that is nontaxable are based on the amounts shown on each line in the column, Total Amount Paid. If noncash distributions were made, attach a statement and show both the tax bases and fair market values.

Supporting Information

- 1. Attach the following information to Form 5452. See Revenue Procedure 75-17, 1975-1 C.B. 677.
- A computation of earnings and profits for the tax year (see the example of a worksheet on page 3 and a blank worksheet on page 4). Also attach a schedule of the differences between the earnings and profits computation and the Schedule M-1 (Form 1120).
- A year-by-year computation of the accumulated earnings and profits, and a schedule of differences since the origin of the company, February 28, 1913, or the last year that information was furnished, whichever is later.
- A tax basis balance sheet. Show application of the net differences to the balance sheet items as shown on Schedule L (Form 1120). Explain any further adjustments necessary to figure the balance sheet on a tax basis. If the corporation used an accelerated method of depreciation, attach a schedule of the depreciation (and any amortization) figured under the straight line method. Also attach a reconciliation of any difference between that amount and the amount deducted on Form 1120 or other comparable return. See Exhibits B and C in Rev. Proc. 75-17.
- 2. A consolidated filer must also attach the following information.
- A schedule that shows the allocation of the consolidated tax liability and identifies the method used. (Indicate if an intercompany agreement is in effect.)
- A schedule that shows the taxable income or loss of each member of the consolidated group.
- For each member of a consolidated group that made nondividend distributions, provide the information requested in Item 1 above.

Example of a Worksheet for Figuring Current-Year Earnings and Profits XYZ Corporation, EIN 00-0000000 123 Main Street Anycity, Yourstate 20200

	1	All	ycity, Your					Accumulated	
	e Incorporated: <u>1/1/80</u> nod of Accounting: <u>Accrual</u>				Earnings n Books		and Profits nt Year	Earnings and Profits	Key
weu	lod of Accounting: Accruai			Debit	Credit	Debit	Credit	Credit Balance	,
Rala	nce forward 12/31/93				\$225,000			\$20,900	
Daid	1994								
1	Taxable income from Form 1120, line	28 (or							
•	comparable line of other income tax return				214,700		\$214,700		а
2	Federal income taxes per books and tax	•		\$60,000		\$60,000			а
3	Excess of capital losses over capital gains (to	ax basis)		3,600		3,600			а
4	Depreciation adjustment on earnings and (section 312(k))	d profits					24,000		
5	Depreciation adjustment on sale of property					4,000			
6	Total itemized expenses from line 5, Scheo	dule M-1		11,050					
а	Travel and entertainment		\$200			200			а
b	Life insurance premium greater that surrender value (CSV)		9,500			9,500			a
С	Nondeductible interest paid for tax-exemp		850			850			а
d	Contributions carryover		500			500			а
е	Other (list separately)		***************************************						
7	Total itemized income from line 7, Schedu	ule M-1			14,500				
а	Life insurance proceeds greater than CSV	′ . . .	6,000				6,000		а
b	Bad debt recovery (not charged gainst income)	taxable	3,500						b
С	Tax-exempt interest op it is all bands		5,000				5,000		а
d	Other (list separate)								
8	Refund of prior of A deal income taxes	3							
9	Reserve for contagoncies			10,000					С
10	Ad itional ajbetments:								
				mmmm					
11	Totals					78,650	249,700		
	rent-Year Earnings and Profits						171,050		
	h Distributions:		40,000			40,000			
	erred stock: 3/15/94, 6/15/94, 9/15/94, 12/	15/94	40,000			40,000			а
	00 Shares at \$1.00/Share = \$40,000								
	nmon stock: (84/84 - 88 888 Shares at \$1.88 - \$80 888								
	/31/94 - 90,000 Shares at \$1.00 = \$90,000 n current-year earnings and profits	72.81%	65,525			65,525			а
	n accumulated earnings and profits	23.22%	20,900					(20,900)	a
	I distribution from earnings and profits	96.03%	86,425						α
	n other distribution	3.97%	3,575						
	I distribution	100%	90,000						
, 0.0									
2. 9/	/30/94 - 90,000 Shares at \$1.00 = \$90,000								
	n current-year earnings and profits	72.81%	65,525			65,525			а
	n other distribution	27.19%	24,475						
Tota	l distribution	100%	90,000						
Tota	l cash distributions			220,000					
Tota	ls			304,650	229,200	171,050	171,050		
	ent-year change			75,450	A 15			(20,900)	
Bala	ince forward 12/31/94	<u> </u>	HIHIHI	<u> </u>	\$149,550			\$0-	

Explanation of Key

- a Identical items on the same line.
- b Item offset in 1992. Bad debt reserve method used for book accounting.
- c Item partially offset.

Worksheet for Figuring Current-Year Earnings and Profits

Date	Incorporated:			Earnings n Books		and Profits nt Year	Accumulated Earnings and Profits	Key
Method of Accounting:			Debit	Credit	Debit	Credit	Credit Balance	,
Bala	nce forward 12/31/							
	19							
1	Taxable income from Form 1120, line 28 (or							
	comparable line of other income tax return)							
2	Federal income taxes per books and tax return							
3	Excess of capital losses over capital gains (tax basis)							
4	Depreciation adjustment on earnings and profits (section 312(k))							
5	Depreciation adjustment on sale of property							
6	Total itemized expenses from line 5, Schedule M-1							
а	Travel and entertainment							
b	Life insurance premium greater than cash surrender value (CSV)							
c	Nondeductible interest paid for tax-exempt bonds							
	Contributions carryover							
	Other (list separately)							
7				·				
	Life insurance proceeds greater than CSV							
	Bad debt recovery (not charged against taxable income)							
_	Tax-exempt interest on municipal bonds							
	Other (list separately).							
8	Refund of prior year Federal income taxes							
9	Reserve for contingencies		_					
0	Additional adjustments:							
1	Totals							
	rent-Year Earnings and Profits							
-ui I							3	
Cas	h Distributions:							
ron	n current-year earnings and profits%_							
	n accumulated earnings and profits							
	I distribution from earnings and profits%_	<u> </u>						
	n other distribution							
ota	l distribution							
		,						
	l cash distributions					annininin		
	ls			<u> </u>				
	ent-year change						}	
3ala	ince forward 12/31/		3				3	

APPENDIX B

REVENUE PROCEDURE 75-17

INSTRUCTIONS AND GUIDELINE WITH RESPECT TO CORPORATE DISTRIBUTIONS AND DETERMINATION OF EARNINGS AND PROFITS

26 CFR 601.602: Forms and instructions. (Also Part I, Sections 301, 316, 333, 6042; 1.301-1, 1.316-1, 1.333-1, 1.6042-2.)

Rev. Proc. 75-17

Section 1. Purpose.

- .01 The purpose of this Revenue Procedure is to update and restate the instructions and guidelines contained in Rev. Proc. 65-10, 1965-1 C.B. 738, relating to corporate distributions and the determination of earnings and profits in order to provide corporations and their stockholders more certainty as to the taxable status of distributions.
- .02 This Revenue Procedure incorporates the modifications made to Rev. Proc. 65-10 by Rev. Proc. 67-12, 1967-1 C.B. 589. Rev. Proc 67-12 modified Rev. Proc. 65-10 to provide that the computation of a corporations current earnings and profits, furnished to the Internal Revenue Service with the corporation's Schedule A (Corporate Report of Nontaxable Dividends), Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of U.S. Information Returns, should be based on the return as filed thus eliminating a determination based upon a bona fide estimate of current earnings and profits.
- .03 In addition, this Revenue Procedure contains the following changes to Rev. Proc. 65-10:
- (1) Section 1.02 reflects the current title of Form 1096.
- (2) Sections 2.01, 6.022, 6.025 are revised to conform with the modification of Rev. Proc. 65-10 by Rev. Proc. 67-12.
- (3) Section 5.04 has been deleted as partly ambiguous and the substantive material concerning section 381 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 is covered by existing regulations.

- (4) Section 6.035(a) through (d) has been revised to incorporate the requirements of the consolidated return regulations.
- (5) A new Section 6.037 has been added to show that beginning after June 30, 1972 depreciation for earnings and profits purposes must be computed on the straight line method under section 312 of the Code.
- (6) Section 6.0310 has been revised to require additional data concerning redemptions of stock.
- (7) Section 7.04 has been deleted since an analysis of accumulated earnings and profits as of the date of distribution appears in Rev. Rul. 74-164, 1974-1 C.B. 74.
- (8) Sections 8 and 9 have been revised to conform with the modification of Rev. Proc. 65-10 by Rev. Proc. 67-12 and to include instructions for filing of data with the appropriate Service Center in liquidations under section 333 of the Code.
- (9) Section 10 has been updated to show a new address for submitting inquires in connection with this Revenue Procedure.

Sec. 2. Effect on Stockholders' Federal Income Tax Returns.

The Service will process the returns of stockholders receiving corporate distributions claimed to be partly or wholly nontaxable as dividends by accepting or correcting determinations made by the corporation, if such determinations are based upon the corporation's return as filed.

Sec. 3. Authority.

Section 6042(d) of the Code provides, in effect, that a corporation shall furnish, upon request, data necessary for the Service to determine the corporation's available earnings and profits, the names and addresses of the stockholders entitled to such

earnings and profits, and the amount paid to each.

SEC. 4. SCOPE.

This procedure is applicable (1) to distributions under section 301 of the Code made by a corporation to its stockholders with respect to stock which are deemed to be wholly or partly nontaxable as dividends, (2) to the computation of earnings and profits of liquidated corporations whose stockholders have elected to claim the benefits of section 333, and (3) any time it is necessary to determine the amount of earnings and profits for the purposes of section 316(a) (1) and (2).

SEC. 5. BACKGROUND AND GENERAL.

- .01 The taxable status of corporate distributions in the hands of the stockholder is determined by the source of the distribution.
- .02 Under all Revenue Acts since 1936 (section 316 of the Code and similar provisions of prior Acts), a "dividend" means any distribution of property made by a corporation to its stockholders—
- 1. out of earnings and profits accumulated after February 28, 1913, available at the date of payment, or
- 2. out of earnings and profits of the current year in which paid.

However, under the Revenue Acts from 1913 to 1936 (with certain exceptions in the years 1913-1917), a corporate distribution was taxable as a dividend only to the extent of (1) above. That portion of the distribution which is not a "dividend" but which exceeds the adjusted basis of the stock in the hands of the stockholder is treated as gain from the sale or exchange of property. However, to the extent that such gain is out of increase in value accrued before March 1, 1913, and subsequently realized, it is exempt from tax.

.03 To determine the source of distributions it is necessary to make computations from March 1, 1913, or date of incorporation, whichever is later, of:

- 1. the current earnings and profits of each year;
- 2. the earnings and profits accumulated after February 28, 1913, (referred to as post-1913 earnings and profits);
- 3. the March 1, 1913 earned surplus:
- 4. the appreciation at March 1, 1913, subsequently realized.
- .04 The data herein described is needed in order to enable the Service to test the accuracy of the corporation's determinations and minimize the time required for verification. Use of the format illustrated in section 11 will also facilitate timely verifications. For example, this format permits adjustments to be reflected in the appropriate year and easily carried forward when necessary. In the same manner computations can be readily updated for later years.
- .05 To provide additional assistance to taxpayers, it is contemplated that substantive rulings and other technical information which affect or relate to earnings and profits will be published in the Internal Revenue Bulletin from time to time.

Sec. 6. Information Needed.

.01 General Information.

- 1 The name, address and date of incorporation of the payor corporation and of any other corporation whose assets were transferred to the payor corporation or its predecessors either in a tax free reorganization or tax free corporate liquidation. If transfers are involved, the date of each.
- 2 The name, address and date of incorporation of any corporation which distributed stock of any of the corporations identified in section 6.011, as a tax free distribution within the meaning of section 355 of the Code together with details of the transactions and dates of distribution.
- 3 The office of the Internal Revenue Service where all corporations identified in sections 6.011 and 6.012 filed Federal income tax returns and the name and address under which returns were filed for all years since incorporation.

- .02 Computations and suggestions as to format.
- 1 A detailed year-by-year analysis of post-1913 earnings and profits (from date of incorporation or March 1, 1913, whichever is later, through the latest year for which a return has been filed) reconciled with the beginning and ending surplus shown on the balance sheets on Schedule L of the returns. Revenue Agent's adjustments and other Schedule M entries should be shown in detail; also the date distributions were paid, class of stock on which paid and amount paid per share. When payment is made other than in cash, describe the type of property distributed, show its cost or other basis and its fair market value. In addition, show the number of shares of stock held by (1) corporate and (2) noncorporate shareholders with respect to which the distribution in kind was made. See Exhibit A in Section 11. See, however, section 6.05 when the required data has been submitted for prior years.
- 2 A computation of the earnings and profits of the current year based on the data used in the preparation of the corporate return.
- 3 A summary of the differences reconciling the final amount of earnings and profits and the surplus on the balance sheet on the return for the given period. See Exhibit B in section 11.
- 4 Schedule of supporting detail of differences shown on the summary of year-by-year differences. Items which offset each other in the year-by-year analysis should not be shown in this summary, even though offset in different years. In any one year, items of the same category (for example a number of items affecting depreciation) may be grouped and only the balance shown. See Exhibit B in section 11.
- 5 Tax basis balance sheet. Show application of the net differences to balance sheet items as shown on Schedule L of corporate return. Explain any further adjustments necessary to arrive at tax basis balance

sheet. See Exhibits B and C in section

- .03 Specific and explanatory information.
- 1 A detailed analysis of the capital stock account and the paid-in surplus and capital surplus accounts.
- 2 A detailed analysis of any surplus reserves (that is other accounts where entries have been made which do not affect taxable income but may affect earnings and profits).
- 3 List of any corporate distributions received which were not treated as taxable dividends.
- 4 If the corporation was formed prior to March 1, 1913, or has assets with a basis determined by reference to their fair market value at March 1, 1913, a year-by-year analysis of pre-March 1, 1913 appreciation subsequently realized within the meaning of section 312 of the Code or similar provisions of prior laws. Furnish balance sheets as of March 1, 1913, showing cost, value of assets, and the amount of such appreciation.
- 5 For each year for which a consolidated return has been filed, submit complete details with respect to:
- (a) intercompany profits and losses which were eliminated from consolidated taxable income (only for consolidated return years beginning before January 1, 1966);
- (b) computation of the allocation of consolidated Federal income tax and the method used. If elections have been made under section 1.1502-33 of the Income Tax Regulations in conjunction with section 1.1552-1, give types and dates of elections.
- (c) treatment by members of any payment made for Federal income taxes where such payment differs from amounts computed, as prescribed under the method of allocation elected. If an intercompany agreement is in effect, explain its provisions and submit written evidence of such agreement.
- (d) separate corporate taxable income and surplus of all corporations joining in the filing of the consolidated return, reconciled to the consolidated return.

- 6 The amount of depletion allowable in computing earnings and profits if percentage or discovery depletion is a factor in computing taxable income. When the amount of depletion that has been used in the computation of taxable income differs from that which is appropriate for computing earnings and profits, furnish a computation of depletion based on cost that must be used for earnings and profits purposes (see section 1.312-6(c)(1) of the regulations).
- 7 For taxable years beginning after June 30, 1972, if accelerated depreciation was used for Federal income tax purposes, a summary of depreciation computed on the straight line method and a schedule reconciling any difference between such amount and the amount of depreciation claimed for tax purposes (see section 312 of the Code). If an adjustment to earnings and profits is required due to the disposition of property on which depreciation for earnings and profits was different than for tax purposes, furnish detailed reconciliation.
- 8 Where earnings and profits have been allocated in divisive reorganizations under section 368(a)(1)(D) of the Code, explain the method used for allocation and the rationale supporting such method.
- 9 Journal entries recording acquisitions in tax free liquidations under section 332 of the Code and reorganizations under section 368(a) (1).
- 10 If the corporation has outstanding more than one class of stock, furnish a statement of preferences attaching to each class. If stock has been redeemed, with respect to each class, the date(s) of redemption, the number of such shares redeemed and their percentage of the total, and other pertinent data.
- .04 The computations and information specified in 6.02 and 6.03 should be furnished for all corporations identified in sections 6.011 and 6.012.
- .05 Where the required data has been submitted for prior years it will be necessary only to extend the schedules previously submitted. However, revised computations or schedules of

adjusted balances are to be furnished showing the effects of any changes to prior balances and distributions required because of revenue agents' adjustments, errors, court decisions, etc.

Sec. 7. Suggested Format.

.01 Use of the format as shown in Exhibits A through C of section 11 will greatly facilitate timely Service verification of corporate determinations. Legible, longhand work sheets on columnar paper, facsimiles or photocopies are preferable. However, if typewritten work sheets are furnished it is very important for ease of verification that they be prepared on lined paper.

.02 Items in the year-by-year analysis should be reflected in the order shown in Exhibit A of section 11. The opening and closing amounts in Schedule M columns should agree with the surplus shown in the balance sheets in Schedule L of the corporate return. Revenue agents' adjustments should follow in the earnings and profits columns immediately after taxable income per the return and the column subtotaled to show the corrected taxable income to facilitate verification. Items should be entered on the same line in Schedule M and earnings and profits columns only if they are exactly the same amount; otherwise, the amounts should be listed on separate lines to facilitate compiling the differences between the book surplus and earnings and profits.

.03 When adjustments affecting earnings and profits for earlier years will not affect the taxable status of distributions in intervening years they may be reflected in later years but footnoted to indicate the year to which they properly relate. In the earlier year, notation should be made of the subsequent year in which the adjustment is reflected.

.04 The differences in Exhibit B (See section 6.023) should be keyed to the adjustment column on Exhibit C—Balance Sheets. Full explanation should be made for all other adjustments made to arrive at the tax basis balance sheet.

.05 The various sources of distributions which must be maintained in separate computations (for example, pre-1913 appreciation or deficits of transferor corporations) may be shown in separate columns on the year-by-year analysis of post-1913 earnings and profits or may be shown in separate exhibits.

Sec. 8. When and Where to File Data.

When a corporation determines that its distributions are partly or wholly not taxable as dividends, it must file Schedule A (Form 1096), Corporate Report of Nontaxable Dividends on or before February 28 of the year following the calendar year of payment, with the Director, Income Tax Division, Attention: T:C:C:1:E&P, 1111 Constitution Ave., Washington, D.C. 20224. If the corporation has filed its return (Form 1120), it must file with Schedule A the required sup-

porting computations of earnings and profits. *Exception*—A corporation liquidated under section 333 of the Code should file its earnings and profits data with the Internal Revenue Service Office where its final return has been or will be filed.

SEC. 9. REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL TIME FOR SUPPLYING DATA.

If a corporation has not filed its return (Form 1120) it may request an extension of time for filing the required supporting data by filing Schedule A and stating in "Item 7. Extension —" the additional time needed for such purpose. Exception—A corporation liquidated under section 333 of the Code should direct its request for an extension of time to the Internal Revenue Service Office where the final return has been or will be filed.

Sec. 10. Inquiries.

Inquiries in connection with this

Revenue Procedure should be submitted to the addresses shown in Sec. 8. above. Information may also be obtained by telephoning the Earnings and Profits Group in Washington, D. C., area Code 202, 964-4464.

SEC. 11. EXAMPLE OF A COMPUTA-TION—EXHIBITS A THROUGH C.

Exhibit A—P Corporation Year-byyear Analysis of Earnings and Profits.

Exhibit B—P Corporation Summary of Year-by-year Differences Surplus and Earnings and Profits and Schedule of Supporting Detail.

Exhibit C—P Corporation Balance Sheets—December 31, 1974.

Sec. 12. Effect on Other Documents.

This Revenue Procedure supersedes Rev. Proc. 65-10, 1965-1 C.B. 738, and Rev. Proc. 67-12, 1967-1 C.B. 589.

TON ExtisiT A	CARNINGS AND PR	SCHEDGLE IT FARMINGS AND PERINS ACCUMULATED PER BOOKS CHARGET REMINISTAND PROFITS SEET CREDIT CREDIT CREDIT CLEAR		> pod9/2	×; × 6	3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	× (1)		7 966°	23724 1900 600 (2000 1900 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600
d corp	YEAR- 6Y- YEAR AUALYSIS OF	DATE OF INCOMPONATION - 11/68 DEFINE HETHOR OF ACCOUNTING	BALANCE BROUGHT BRUNAS - 1/17 (COMPTINIONS FOUNTSHED)	TAXALE INDING (IN #24, A.) Ref. Poruha	REGIONS - CADITOL MARROVENTS - FILED ESETS DEPRECATION - CAPITOL LOPAN DEGREGIS STOCK ISCURNCE GREEN SE PRIFICAL CONTRA CUTTORNS	FESTER INCOME TAXES - COL GOOKS - COLONERS OF RETURN	POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS OF PARTIES OF PARTIE	COSTO POLEUNOLATES ENQUINES ON PERSON DEFICIT DE WINDLY-OWNED SUBSTITUTES AND PERSON DEFICIT DE COSTO PURALISMED).		\$ 18,996 × 42 - 1970 64 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54

	O O	0	Θ	Θ	Θ	3	Θ	Θ	Э
		Screene H	Frenmes on Am	May May	17.0				
		PER BOOKS	Cue en T-year	The state of	Paris	Kex			
3	BAKALLE BROUGHT FEWARD "11/12			200	2667				
-4-1					:				
	LANGUE (MOSTE (LINE TA P. 1), PER RESTAUNI	9 225 eq	8 2	9		>			
	YEAR - END SALES		- 'b	3		×			
i	PURCHASES UNDERSTANDE		7			ĸ			
	A 44 P	- 1		000		,			
	TO FRAME AND THE AND	27.78	2	3/25		> >		-	
	S OVER CAN	- -					:		
	S. Warren	ğ	in the second			> ,			
- -	CONTRACT CONTRACT INCOME LAKE - INTE KINK		200	2875		¥		· ·	
1-1			H) June 1					
_									
1_	S Towns A from Francisco		1		- - -	3	See Sec.	3/2/6/2/2	
Ш	/ Seaso /						700	9	1447
\perp			K Deed I				A STATE	**	2021
4		7/60					Est Act	2 XXX	
4	Not cuance - 1934	+							
. 6aca	Ver = 000000 140/77	60%			1.1966				
	WERT DETENDENCE	•					- Sist Sec	(3) /**	17
	(C) Marcal Children School College (Chronical)						1	1	\$ 20.20
$\downarrow \downarrow$							3	2150	6996
	\$25,000 x \$ 30,25p. \$ 24976 9750						AMOUNT	DXAGE	29885
	(2) George Charles								: :
	57 6				:				:
	(6) Onthern State by press () 100 (44)		+						: -
1.	Dears -							:	
	*				:			:	:
-	X							: ::	: -
1	1 5000 1 700				_	<u> </u>	_		_

, (tab
9
900
/600
99
3000
/382/

	ANALYSK OF EAR	EARWINGS and PRAFITS					
	7	Sales or S	Eneridos de Paris Cuerer-yent	12	Accuminates western Andrese act and Andrese act and Andrese	Key	=
Brings Conger Bears 4.140		75707			- * ABRAS		
BUG.							
Toware Loss (Line 26 (1) Pick Cores	(7	7.22 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	+	3		> >	-
-	Catalog Catalog	3		\$		>	
PRECEDENCE - CARINE IN GROVEN	23	8		:		<u>,</u>	
Cur of Man be dear - Banks and the Park	Le vorte Tax dading	8	SYE			× ×	
			16325 9	\$			
Cutefor-Year forestives	Cases) Krist	/	**************************************	-			
War Lass 1/2 - 4/2			•	1000			
Cumulones Council	W/2/24				160//		
CACH JASTE CATTOUS:							
Consessor System 1	40/24	3				3	:
Fron Cooper John Garners Pros.	*						
	202				8	3	: :
1	100%				7525		
	7/6		<u>.</u>	ş	100	-	:
<u> </u>							
NX BY	00 501 - 3800						
	84				+-		
Keny Oceanitates Comment	27.65			-	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	```	
_	435 393	5				×	
	140 % 4500				***		
16T 1055 10/2/2 1/2/20 (52-1)	(3,48,		 	7057	2207		1
			5 3488				
		+					-
Wer country - 1974		3/600 9/40					
BALANCE FORWARD MAINE		3990		2	2207		:

Secretary and control of the control	The state of the s	19 74					4		
The control of the co	Θ		Θ	Θ	Θ	Θ	•		
The state of the s				-	HEr				_
The state of the s			-		CAPCES A			<u> </u>	
The country of the property of the country of the c		3	DGGIC	C40017	Self Mar		•		
The property of the purpose of determining the property of the purpose of determining the purpose of d	Cherrate Cost Fixe de	¥ 60	1	۵.	3				
A PATO (A) the force to whom the paton (A) (A) the force to whole the paton (A) (A) the force (A) (A) the force (A)	DEPLECIATION	2		675	(222 (A		•		
The state of the s	Pray or Go	\$	Ę	-	1/0//		For the	¥ O	: mining
The state of the bank of the state of the st	7	2		-	200		mounts o		rences
The first of the control of the cont	Various fat. Fixes			10000	/0000		WILCH BITE TO	te reflected of	the balance
The column regression of the column regression control of the column regression colu	Desemberra Gueuse			2	300		represent lebi	ts in the net	difference
	UNZERORTED CALES			\$	3			debits in the	earnings.
The first of the f	PURCOME PL CANDONETRY		80%/		(X00) (X)		- 3	olumn represent	t credits in
			59%2		(X) (845)			cence conumn.	Likewise;
The factor of th	Feed Raises and		<u>ל</u>		Card Li	-	credits in the	riet different	e column
							but credits in	the earnings	and profits
Figure 1. The first firs		27873 8 3000	4 376		32204		Column represe		the ner
Figure 1 And Control of Control o		2146783	•	26.11					
Examine (1) British (1) Britis				Ì	22 201 X4				
						:		-	·
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	17400			•	1			-	1
### Comment of the control of the co			1	1	7	:		-	1
					- 150 m	Concession	Newson's	-	
The first of the f							71.0		1
			1	Ì	1000	į	1	1	
	N Park Water ac								
## Manufacture of Corner (April 1997) 1997	Commendate Antico Aciers	.8					2986	5 ,	3
		3000							3000
### ##################################				•	3000	_		8	•
ESTACE ANCE TO THE COLUMN TO T	Floor diechmin						2983	7	660
		100 F 3000			20000		677 2	15 27	
Company (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)									
C	2			-		t.		.:	
5 7776 d. 5 77776 d. 5				• • •		<u>-</u>		٠,	
5 7796 d 500 S. 50	7 7 7	0000/			1			-	4
5 7500				-	-		-		
2 1200 C 2000 C	ON FORTH ENGINEE	§	3	7		-			3
5 7796 d 500 5 52.5 d. Adapt d. Popula J. 1988 J. 1			, s						300
5. 77966 at - 2527 at Mark to 2007 at 1988 by 3. 5788 at 1988			7						250
5 77946 of - 525 of Mark to Ma	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1						376		58
		٤.	3547 3	2 004		5/9		6	
			_	_		_	_		_

P BORPORATION

DECETIBER 31, 1974 CHANCE SHOT BUILDESHET SCHOOLE L GRIEGE BASIS RETURN OR (CR.) BASIS		(325) (1,200) (2000) (2000) (3) 0000 (3) 0000	2825.89 (2) (2) 20 171/2 30 17	26360 (2325) (4) 266125 160000 17101 (2) 139906 2993 (4) (34411) (3204)(4) (2207) 5974170 5 -0- 5992585	
BALANCE SHEET - DECE	PASSETS CASH ACOUNTS RECEIVABLE	ANSTO EXPENSE	CABITAL	DEPRECIATION DESTE	

SAMPLE TAX RETURNS AND MODEL COMPUTATIONS

The following three examples illustrate various aspects of the computation and reporting involved in E&P calculations. The first example, ABC, concerns a cash dividend out of current E&P. The second, XYZ, requires the filing of Form 5452. The third, ACME, is a more complex example involving a partially taxable distribution.

Example 1—ABC Corporation

ABC Corporation, a computer consulting firm, operating as a C corporation, was incorporated on January 1, 1993. ABC paid a \$100,000 dividend to its sole shareholder on December 31, 1993. The following additional information is available for ABC:

ABC book income	\$117,351
Federal income tax per books	23,000
Meal and entertainment expenses disallowed	529
Municipal bond income	(25,666)
Tax over book depreciation	(16,616)
Taxable income	98,598
Federal tax per return	21,773
Shares outstanding—common	20,000

Note: ABC Corporation uses the same method of depreciation for book purposes as it does for E&P.

	11	20	1	U.S. C	Corporation	n Incor	ne Ta	x Re	turn			L	OMB No. 1545-	0123
Fom		the Treasury	For cal	lendar year 1993	or tax year beginn	ning	, 199	3, endin	g	,	19	.	1993	2
	nal Revenue			Instructions are	separate. See pa	age 1 for P	aperworl	k Reduc	tion Ac	t Noti				
	Check if a Consolidate	: ed return	Use IRS	Name								٠	r identification n	umber
(a	attach Fon	m 851) 🔲	label.	ABC Cor	poration d room or suite no. ((If a P.O. box	v see nage	7 of inst	ructione				000000 orporated	
2 (ettach Sch	olding co.	Other- wise.			(ii a F.O. 00/	, see page	e / Oi iiist	i dellons.			/01/		
	ersonal ser as defined i	rvice corp. in Temporary	please print or	City or town, state	n Street and ZIP code							·	s (see Specific Instr	ructions)
Ĥ	legs. sec. 1 ee instructi	1.441-4T—	type.	-	. Yourstate	20200	0							,
		licable boxes:	(1)) Final return	President	Change of	address	1		\$		332,837	7
					b Less returns						Bal ▶	1c	4,349,190	
	Ī	•			D Less returns							2		
	1	•	•		c							3	4,349,190	
	1										-	4		
ě	l -	•		•								5		
ncome	i											6		
Ě	l											7		
		•			ile D (Form 1120))							8		
	l			7	II, line 20 (attach							9		
	10	Other incom	ne (see ins	tructions—attach	schedule)							10		
	11	Total incom	ne. Add lin	es 3 through 10	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>	<u>.</u>	<u> </u>	11	4,349,190	
·s					line 4)							12	60,000	
ğ	13a	Salaries and	I wages ∟		b Less emplo	yment credit	ts			∫ c Ba	i >	13c	2,793,780	
ğ	14	Repairs and	l maintena	nce								14	4,563	
ě	15	Bad debts										15	26,046	+
5	16	Rents .										16	149,23	
Suc	17	Taxes and li	icenses				•, • •					17	233,305	<u>-</u>
beductions (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)	18	Interest .										18		+
Ē	19	Charitable c	ontribution	•	ns for 10% limitati	•						19	400	٠
٥		Depreciation		form 4562) .				20			├		00 75	
2	21	Less depred	ciation clai	med on Schedule	A and elsewhere	on return		21a			L	21b	32,758	5
Ę	22	Depletion									•	22	32,95	-
ğ	1	-										23	32,93	/
ĩ											•	24	500	
Š	1										•	25	917,05	1
) S	l .											26 27	4,250,59	
Ę	ı				h 26							28	98,59	
ą					s deduction and s			ibtract lir 29a	ne 27 fro	om line	: 11		90,550	1
Ď	29			-	n (see instructions le C, line 20)			29b			\vdash	29c		1
	00					<u> </u>	<u> </u>	230			L	30	98,59	8
	ı	Total tax (S		tract line 29c fror	пипе 20	• •	• • • •	• •	• • •	• •	•	31	21,77	
		•		nent credited to 1993	32a	· i · i	illillillillillillillillillillillillill	Willilli	illillilli				= • • •	1
ıts	i	1993 estima			32b									
Je	l			for on Form 4466			d Bal ▶	32d						
'ay	!	Tax deposit						32e						1
Ď	I	•			anies (attach Form			32f						
Tax and Payments	i				form 4136). See in			32g				32h	21,77	3
Ţ	1			•	. Check if Form 2					•		33	. (0
	1			•	total of lines 31 a			owed				34		0
					the total of lines			ount ove				35		-
	36	Enter amou	nt of line 3	35 you want: Cred	dited to 1994 esti have examined this ret	mated tax	<u> </u>	dan ashad		unded		36	h 1 1 1	
Ple	ease	belief, it is	naities of per s true, correc	rjury, i declare that i n ct, and complete. Dec	lave examined this ret claration of preparer (o	ther than taxp	payer) is bas	ed on all	informatic	n of wh	ich pre	parer ha	s any knowledge.	eage and
Sig	gn					ı	I	•						
	ere	Signati	ure of office	nr.		i	Date		- Tit	le .			···	
				PT			Date		r 		10	renarer'	s social security	number
Pai	d	Preparer' signature					Jano		Check i self-em		~ 1	. opai ci	: Social Sociality	UCI
	parer's	Firm's na	ame (or						` 	I. No.	<u> </u>			
Use	e Only	yours if s and addr	elf-employe ess	ed)						IP code	•			

Cat. No. 1 450Q

Page	2

Form	1	120	(1993)

orm	1120 (1993)							Page 2
Sch	nedule A Cost of Goods Solo	(See instructions.)						
1	Inventory at beginning of year				1			
2	Purchases				. 2			
3	Cost of labor				. 3			
4	Additional section 263A costs (attach so				4			
5	Other costs (attach schedule)				5			
6	Total. Add lines 1 through 5				. 6			0
7	Inventory at end of year				7			
8	Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from	m line 6. Enter here and	on page 1, line	2	. 8	<u> </u>		0
9a	Check all methods used for valuing clos	ing inventory:						
	☐ Cost ☐ Lower of cost	or market as described	in Regulations s	section 1.471-	4			
	☐ Writedown of subnormal goods as of	described in Regulations	section 1.471-2	(c)				
	Other (Specify method used and att	ach explanation.) >						
b	Check if the LIFO inventory method was	adopted this tax year f	or any goods (if	checked, atta	ch Form 970)		•	. 🗆
С	If the LIFO inventory method was used	for this tax year, enter p	ercentage (or ar	mounts) of clo	sing			
	inventory computed under LIFO				. 9c	<u> </u>		
d	Do the rules of section 263A (for proper	ty produced or acquired	for resale) apply	y to the corpo	ration? .		☐ Yes	☐ No
е	Was there any change in determining qu	uantities, cost, or valuati	ons between op	ening and clo	sing inventory	/? If "Yes,"		
	attach explanation		<u> </u>	 	<u> </u>		∐ Yes	_ ∐ No_
Sch	nedule C Dividends and Spe	cial Deductions (Se	ee instruction) Dividends	(b) %		deductions
					received		(a)	× (b)
1	Dividends from less-than-20%-owned of	lomestic corporations th	at are subject to	the				
	70% deduction (other than debt-finance	d stock)				70		
2	Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned do	omestic corporations the	at are subject to	the l				
	80% deduction (other than debt-finance	d stock)				80 see	ļ	
3	Dividends on debt-financed stock of don	nestic and foreign corpor	rations (section 2	46A)		instructions	ļ	
4	Dividends on certain preferred stock of	less-than-20%-owned p	ublic utilities .			42		
5	Dividends on certain preferred stock of	20%-or-more-owned pu	blic utilities .			48	 	
6	Dividends from less-than-20%-owned for	oreign corporations and	certain FSCs tha	it are				
	subject to the 70% deduction					70		
7	Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned fo	reign corporations and o	ertain FSCs tha	t are				
	subject to the 80% deduction					80		
8	Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidia	ries subject to the 100% de	eduction (section 2	45(b))	mmmmmm	100		
9	Total. Add lines 1 through 8. See instru	ctions for limitation .						0
10	Dividends from domestic corporations	received by a small	business invest	ment				
	company operating under the Small Bus	siness Investment Act of	1958			100	ļ	
11	Dividends from certain FSCs that are sub	ject to the 100% deduct	ion (section 245)	(c)(1))		100	ļ	
12	Dividends from affiliated group members s	ubject to the 100% deduc	ction (section 243	(a)(3))		100		anninininininininininininininininininin
13	Other dividends from foreign corporatio	ns not included on lines	3, 6, 7, 8, or 11					
14	Income from controlled foreign corporate	ions under subpart F (at	tach Form(s) 54	71)				
15	Foreign dividend gross-up (section 78)							
16	IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not	included on lines 1, 2,	or 3 (section 246	S(d))				
17	Other dividends				annananananananananananananananananana			
18	Deduction for dividends paid on certain pr	eferred stock of public uti	lities (see instruct	tions)				mmmm
19	Total dividends. Add lines 1 through 17	7. Enter here and on line	4, page 1 .	. ▶ ∟	0			
								0
20	Total special deductions. Add lines 9,					· · •		0
SC	nedule E Compensation of C						Φ ΕΛΛ Λ	70 or more
	Complete Schedule E o	niy if total receipts (iine T	(c) Percent of		corporation	71111 112 0) a	re \$500,00	or more
	(a) Name of officer	(b) Social security number	time devoted to	stock	owned	(f) Amou	nt of compe	ensation
			business	(d) Common	(e) Preferred	 		
1_	T- (1-4+1	012 2/ 5/70	100 %	100 %	%		60	000
	Joe Smith	012-34-5678	100 %	100 %	%		60,	000
			%	%	<u>%</u>	 		
			%	%	'%			- ,
		L	%	%	<u></u> %	-	- 60	000
2	Total compensation of officers						٥υ,	000
3	Compensation of officers claimed on So							000
4	Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the re-	suit here and on line 12,	page 1	<u></u>	· · · · ·	L	6U,	000

Scl	nedule J Tax Computation (See instructions.)			
1	Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled group (see	section	ns 1561 and 1563) ▶ □	
2a	If the box on line 1 is checked, enter the corporation's share of the			
	income brackets (in that order):			
	(1) \$ (2) \$	<u></u>	(3) \$	
b	Enter the corporation's share of:			
	(1) additional 5% tax (not more than \$11,750)			
	(2) additional 3% tax (not more than \$100,000) \$			
3	Income tax. Check this box if the corporation is a qualified perso	nal ser	vice corporation as defined in section	
	448(d)(2) (see instructions on page 15)			00
4a	Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118)			
b	Possessions tax credit (attach Form 5735)		4b	
С	Orphan drug credit (attach Form 6765)		4c	
d	Check: ☐ Nonconventional source fuel credit ☐ QEV credit (at	ttach F	Form 8834) 4d	
е	General business credit. Enter here and check which forms are a	attache	ed:	
	☐ Form 3800 ☐ Form 3468 ☐ Form 5884 ☐ Form 647	8 🗆	Form 6765	
	☐ Form 8586 ☐ Form 8830 ☐ Form 8826 ☐ Form 883	5.	4e	
f	Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8827)		4f	~~
5	Total credits. Add lines 4a through 4f		191	00
6	Subtract line 5 from line 3		6 21773.	00
7	Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Form 1120))) .		
8	Recapture taxes. Check if from: Form 4255 Form 861	1 .	8	
9a	Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626)		9a	
b	Environmental tax (attach Form 4626)		9b 21,773.	777
10	Total tax. Add lines 6 through 9b. Enter here and on line 31, page 150.			
Scl	nedule K Other Information (See pages 17 and 1			1
1	Check method of accounting: a Cash Yes No.	7	Was the corporation a U.S. shareholder of any controlled	s No
	b ☐ Accrual c ☐ Other (specify) ►		foreign corporation? (See sections 951 and 957.)	
2	Refer to page 19 of the instructions and state the principal:		If "Yes," attach Form 5471 for each such corporation.	
а	Business activity code no. Computer Services		Enter number of Forms 5471 attached ▶	
b	Business activity Code No. Computer Services Consulting	8	At any time during the 1993 calendar year, did the corporation	
С	Product or service Consulting		have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a	
3	Did the corporation at the end of the tax year own, directly		financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank	iklillii
	or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock of a		account, securities account, or other financial account)?	<i>911111</i>
	domestic corporation? (For rules of attribution, see		If "Yes," the corporation may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1.	
	section 267(c).)	وا	If "Yes," enter name of foreign country ▶	
	If "Yes," attach a schedule showing: (a) name and identifying		trust that existed during the current tax year, whether or not	
	number, (b) percentage owned, and (c) taxable income or		the corporation has any beneficial interest in it? If "Yes," the	X
	(loss) before NOL and special deductions of such corporation for the tax year ending with or within your tax year.		corporation may have to file Forms 926, 3520, or 3520-A	
		10	Did one foreign person at any time during the tax year own,	
4	Is the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?	3	directly or indirectly, at least 25% of: (a) the total voting power	
	If "Yes," enter employer identification number and name	3	of all classes of stock of the corporation entitled to vote, or (b) the total value of all classes of stock of the corporation? If "Yes,"	```X``
	of the parent corporation •	a	Enter percentage owned ►	
	of the parent corporation >	8	Enter owner's country ▶	
		23	The corporation may have to file Form 5472. Enter number	
5	Did any individual, partnership, corporation, estate or	Š	of Forms 5472 attached ▶	
	trust at the end of the tax year own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the corporation's voting stock? (For rules	11	Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered	
	of attribution, see section 267(c).)	``	debt instruments with original issue discount .	
	If "Yes," attach a schedule showing name and identifying	3	If so, the corporation may have to file Form 8281.	
	number. (Do not include any information already entered	12	Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or	
	in 4 above.) Enter percentage owned ▶		accrued during the tax year ▶ \$	
e	During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other	13	If there were 35 or fewer shareholders at the end of the	
6	than stock dividends and distributions in exchange for stock)		tax year, enter the number ►	
	in excess of the corporation's current and accumulated	14	If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is	
	earnings and profits? (See secs. 301 and 316.)		electing to forego the carryback period, check here ▶ □	
	If "Yes," file Form 5452. If this is a consolidated return,	15	Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years	
	answer here for the parent corporation and on Form 851,) · · ·	(Do not reduce it by any deduction on line	
	Affiliations Schedule, for each subsidiary.	3	29a.) ▶ \$	MIII)

Sch	nedule L Balance Sheets	Beginning	of tax year	End of ta	ax year
	Assets	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
1	Cash				10,935.00
2a	Trade notes and accounts receivable			235,654.00	
b	Less allowance for bad debts	()		()	235,654.00
3	Inventories				
4	U.S. government obligations				
5	Tax-exempt securities (see instructions)				513,320.00
6	Other current assets (attach schedule)		0.00		2,606.00
7	Loans to stockholders				
8	Mortgage and real estate loans				
9	Other investments (attach schedule)				
10a	Buildings and other depreciable assets			104,503.00	
b	Less accumulated depreciation	()		(20,861.00)	83,642.00
11a	Depletable assets				
b	Less accumulated depletion	()		()	
12	Land (net of any amortization)				
13a	Intangible assets (amortizable only)	,			
b	Less accumulated amortization			(()	
14	Other assets (attach schedule)		0.00		
15	Total assets		0.00		846,157.00
	Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity				
16	Accounts payable				167,487.00
17	Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year		0.00		141 310 00
18	Other current liabilities (attach schedule)		0.00		141,319.00
19	Loans from stockholders				
20	Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more				
21	Other liabilities (attach schedule)				
22	Capital stock: a Preferred stock			20,000.00	20,000.00
	b Common stock				500,000.00
23	Paid-in or capital surplus				17,351.00
24 25	Retained earnings—Appropriated (attach schedule)				17,331.00
25 26	Retained earnings—Unappropriated Less cost of treasury stock		(()
27	Total liabilities and stockholders' equity		0.00		846,157.00
	: You are not required to complete Schedules M-	1 and M-2 below if the	total assets on line 15, c	column (d) of Schedule L	
Sch	nedule M-1 Reconciliation of Inco	me (Loss) per Bo	oks With Income	oer Return (See ins	structions.)
1	Net income (loss) per books	117,351.00	7 Income recorded of	on books this year not	
2	Federal income tax	23,000.00	included on this re	•	
3	Excess of capital losses over capital gains .		Tax-exempt intere	est \$	
4	Income subject to tax not recorded on books		See At	t. 25,666.00	
	this year (itemize):				25,666.00
			8 Deductions on thi	s return not charged	
5	Expenses recorded on books this year not		against book incor	me this year (itemize):	
	deducted on this return (itemize):		a Depreciation .	\$ 16,616.	
а	Depreciation , , , , \$		b Contributions carr	yover \$	
b	Contributions carryover \$				
C	Travel and entertainment \$				
		529.00	1		16,616.00
•	A 1 1 1 2 3 1 1 5 5	140,880.00			42,282.00
و م	Add lines 1 through 5			ge 1)—line 6 less line 9	98,598.00
	nedule M-2 Analysis of Unappropr	iateu netaineu E			T
1	Balance at beginning of year	117,351.00	}	Cash	100,000.00
2	Net income (loss) per books	111,331.00	Ĭ	Stock	
3	Other increases (itemize):		3	Property	
	•••••		1	itemize):	
					100,000.00
Δ	Add lines 1, 2, and 3	117,351.00		year (line 4 less line 7)	17,351.00
-T	riou and i, a, and O		3 Datarios at Cris Of	,	1,,,,,,,,,00

NAME: ABC Corporation	EIN: 00-000000
TAXES — FORM 1120 LN. 17	1,628.
Property Taxes	225,783.
Payroll Taxes	5,894.
TOTAL	233,305.
OTHER DEDUCTIONS — FORM 1120 LN. 26	
Meals and Entertainment	2,117.
Travel	302,674.
Auto Expense	39,526.
Bank Charges	100.
Dues and Subscriptions	2,156.
Insurance	252,938.
Legal Fees	29,623.
Licenses	1,388.
Management Fees	67,450.
Marketing	48,077.
Miscellaneous	5,958.
Moving Expense	20,008.
Office Expense	34,063.
Postage	3,584.
Courier Services	9,898.
Outside Services	11,077.
Recruitment Fees	676.
Telephone	77, 111.
Utilities	<u>8,628.</u>
TOTAL	917,052.

NAME: ABC Corporation	EIN: 00-0000000	
	Beginning	Ending
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS — SCH. L	LN. 6	
Dues From Employees		<u>2,606.</u>
TOTAL	<u> </u>	<u>2,606.</u>
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES — SO	CH. L LN. 18	
Accrued Payroll		69,682.
Other Payables		30,231.
Payroll Taxes Payable		34,285.
State Income Taxes		5,894.
Federal Income Taxes		1,227.
TOTAL	<u> </u>	<u>141,319.</u>
SUPPO	DRTING SCHEDULE	1993
NAME: ABC Corporation	EIN: 00-0000000	
OT. INCOME ON BOOKS NOT ON RE		
Municipal Bond Income		\$ 25,666.
TOTAL		\$ 25,666.

Depreciation and Amortization (Including Information on Listed Property)

► See separate instructions.

▶ Attach this form to your return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

Sequence No. 67

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service (O) Name(s) shown on return

Part II

ABC Corporation

Identifying number 00 - 0000000

Business or activity to which this form relates Computer Services Part I Election To Expense Certain Tangible Property (Section 179) (Note: If you have any "Listed Property." complete Part V before you complete Part I.) \$17,500 Maximum dollar limitation (If an enterprise zone business, see instructions.) 2 60,586 2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service during the tax year (see instructions). 3 \$200,000 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2, but do not enter less than -0-0 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1, but do not enter less than -0-. (If married filing separately, see instructions.). 10,000 5 (a) Description of property 6 10,000 10,000 See Attached 7 10,000 8 8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9 10 10,000 Carryover of disallowed deduction from 1992 (see instructions). 10 Taxable income limitation. Enter the smaller of taxable income or line 5 (see instructions) . 11 10,000 11 12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12 10,000 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 1994. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ▶ 13 0

Note: Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property (automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, or property used for entertainment, recreation, or amusement). Instead, use Part V for listed property. MACRS Depreciation For Assets Placed in Service ONLY During Your 1993 Tax Year (Do Not Include

	(a) Classification of property	(b) Month and year placed in service	(c) Basis for depreciation (business/investment use only—see instructions)	(d) Recovery period	(e) Convention	(f) Method	(g) Depreciation deduction
14	General Depreciation Syst	em (GDS) (see	instructions):				
а	3-year property						
b	5-year property		47,411				9,953
С	7-year property		3,175				454
d	10-year property						
е	15-year property						
f	20-year property						
a	Residential rental			27.5 yrs.	MM	S/L	
J	property			27.5 yrs.	MM	S/L	
h	Nonresidential real				MM	S/L	
	property				MM	S/L	
5	Alternative Depreciation S	ystem (ADS) (s	ee instructions):				
а	Class life					S/L	
b	12-year			12 yrs.		S/L	
С	40-year			40 yrs.	MM	S/L	
Par	t III Other Depreciat	ion (Do Not I	nclude Listed Prop	perty)			
16	GDS and ADS deductions for	assets placed in	service in tax years begin	nning before 199	93 (see instruction	ns) 16	12,351
17	Property subject to section						

Fa	Summary		
19	Listed property. Enter amount from line 25,	19	
20	Total. Add deductions on line 12, lines 14 and 15 in column (g), and lines 16 through 19. Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. (Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions)	20	32,758
21	For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs (see instructions)		
			4700

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate instructions.

ACRS and other depreciation (see instructions)

Cat. No. 12906N

18

Form 4562 (1993)

Form	4562 (1993)			·						Page 2
Pa				les, Certain (nment, Recre				elephones,	Certain Cor	nputers, and
				re using the st Section A, all o					xpense, comp	lete only 22a,
	Section	A—Depreciati	ion and Ot	her Informatio	n (Caution: S	See instr	ructions i	for limitations	s for automobi	les.)
22a	Do you have evid	lence to support	the business/i	investment use cla	imed? 🗌 Yes	□No	22b If	"Yes," is the e	vidence written?	Yes 🗌 No
Ту	(a) pe of property (list vehicles first)	(b) Date placed in service	(c) Business/ investment use percentage	(d) Cost or other basis	(e) Basis for del (business/in use or	vestment	(f) Recovery period	(g) Method/ Convention	(h) Depreciation deduction	(i) Elected section 179 cost
23	Property used	more than 50	% in a qua	alified business	use (see inst	ructions	s):			
			%							
			%							
			%							
24	Property used	50% or less i	n a qualifie	d business use	e (see instruct	tions):				
			%					S/L -		
			%					S/L -		
			%					S/L -		
25	Add amounts	in column (h).	Enter the t	otal here and o	on line 19, pa	ge 1.		25	0	
26				otal here and o					26	0
• A	lways complete	this section for	or vehicles i	Regarding Use used by a sole	proprietor, pa	artner, o	r other "	more than 5°	% owner," or r	elated person.
• 11	you provided vehicl	es to your employ	rees, first ansv	wer the questions i	n Section C to se	e if you n	neet an exc	ception to comp	eting this section	TOT THOSE VEHICLES
27	Total business/inv	vestment miles dri	ven durina	(a) Vehicle 1	(b) Vehicle 2		cle 3	(d) Vehicle 4	(e) Vehicle 5	(f) Vehicle 6
	the year (DO NO					ļ				
28	Total commuting		- ,							
29	Total other pe		nmuting)							

27	Total business/investment miles driven during	Vehic	cle 1	Vehi	cle 2	Vehi	cle 3	Vehi	cle 4	Vehi	cle 5	Vehi	cle 6
	the year (DO NOT include commuting miles)												
28	Total commuting miles driven during the year												
29	Total other personal (noncommuting) miles driven												·
30	Total miles driven during the year. Add lines 27 through 29										·		
	_	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
31	Was the vehicle available for personal use during off-duty hours?								•••••				
32	Was the vehicle used primarily by a more than 5% owner or related person?												
33	Is another vehicle available for personal use?												

Section C—Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B. Note: Section B must always be completed for vehicles used by sole proprietors, partners, or other more than 5% owners or related persons.

34	Do you maintain a written poli by your employees?			e of vehicles, inclu	ding co	omm	uting,	
35	Do you maintain a written po your employees? (See instruct	licy statement that	t prohibits personal use					
36	Do you treat all use of vehicle	s by employees as	s personal use?					
37	Do you provide more than five employees concerning the us				ceived 	from	your	
38	Do you meet the requirements	s concerning qualit	fied automobile demons	tration use (see in:	structio	ns)?		
	Note: If your answer to 34, 35,							
Pa	rt VI Amortization							
	(a) Description of costs	(b) Date amortization begins	(c) Amortizable amount	(d) Code section	(e) Amortiza period percent	or	(f) Amortization fo this year	ır
39	Amortization of costs that begin	ns during your 1993	tax year:					
40	Amortization of costs that beg	gan before 1993				40		
41	Total Enter here and on "Oth	er Deductions" or	"Other Expenses" line of	f vour return		11		0

Yes

No

ABC Corporation

Incorporation Date: January 1, 1993 Method of Accounting: Accrual

nod of Accounting: Accrual		Retained Shown in			and Profits urrent Year	Accumulated Balance (Debit)
		Debit	Credit	Debit	Credit	Credit
12/31/92 Balance Forward						ł
1993						
Taxable Income from line 28, page 1, Form 1120	98,598	1	98,598		98,598	
Federal Income taxes shown in books	230,00	23,000				
Federal Income taxes shown on return	21,773			21,773		
Excess of Capital losses over capital gains						
Section 312(k) depreciation adjustment	16,661		16,616		16,616	<u> </u>
Other depreciation adjustments						
Depreciation adjustment on property disposition						
			-	ļ		<u> </u>
Meal and Entertainment Expense	529			529	-	
•						
Total Itemized expenses line 5, Schedule M-1	`	529				
Municipal Bond Income	25,666		1.	 	25,666	+
	Ì					
Total Itemized income line 7, Schedule M-1			25,666			
SUBTOTALS	118,578		1	22,302	140,880	
Current-Year Earnings and Profits			•		118,578	
Cash Distributions:					 	1
Common: 12/31/93					†	
(\$5.00/share-20,000 shs)						
From current-year earnings and profits	100,000			100,000		
From accumulated earnings and profits	0		† 	1		
100%	100,000					
From other 0.00%	0					
Total Distribution 100.00%	100,000		1			
			ļ			
			 	 	 	
Total Cash Distributions	100,000	100,000				
		123,529	140,880	100,000	118,578	
Current Year Change	1		17,351 17,351		18,578	18,578

Note: Dividend is fully taxable. No Form 5452 filing requirement.

Example 2—XYZ Corporation

XYZ Corporation, a computer consulting firm, was incorporated January 1, 1974. Pursuant to the terms of its preferred stock, XYZ paid quarterly cash dividends to its preferred shareholders of \$.50 a share on March 15, June 15, September 15, and December 15, 1993. Additionally, XYZ paid semiannual cash dividends of \$1 a share to its common shareholders on March 31 and September 30, 1993. Although E&P was in excess of the preferred dividends, common dividends exceeded current and accumulated E&P. The following information is available for XYZ.

XYZ book income	\$132,994
Federal income tax per books	64,000
Excess capital losses	3,600
Contribution carryover	3,256
Officers life insurance premium	9,500
Interest to carry tax exempt bonds	850
Warranty reserve	10,000
Tax exempt interest income	(5,000)
Life insurance proceeds	(6,000)
Bad debt recovery	(3,500)
Federal tax refund	(18,000)
Taxable income	<u>191.700</u>
Beginning accumulated E&P	\$ 20,900
Federal tax per return	\$ 65,178
Shares outstanding—common	90,000
Shares outstanding—preferred	10,000

XYZ Corporation computed a difference of \$24,000 between tax and E&P methods of depreciation. XYZ Corporation also has a \$4,000 difference between tax and E&P basis on the sale of an asset.

Note: Form 5452 attachments for years before 1993 are intentionally not included as a part of this practice aid.

OMB No. 1545-0123

Inter	nai Revenu	e Service		Instructions are	separate. See page 1 to	or Paperwork needed	TUON ACT NOU			4000		
1 (attach For	red return m 851)	Use IRS Iabel.	Name XYZ Corp				01	00	identification nu 00000	mber	
2 F	Personal h attach Sch	olding co.	Other- wise.		room or suite no. (If a P.O.	. box, see page 7 of inst	tructions.)			rporated		
3 F	ersonal se	rvice corp. in Temporary	please	123 Main City or town, state,					01/	/ / 4 s (see Specific Instru		
Ė		1.441-4T—,—	print or type.	Anycity,	Yourstate 2020	00		U TOLE	4886(3	s (see Specific Instru	ctions	
		licable boxes:	(1)	Initial return (2)	Final return (3)	Change of address		\$		519,428	ı	
	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			4,456,824					1c	4,456,824		
	2								2			
	3								3	4,456,824		
	4	-							4			
ne n	5								5			
псоте	6				· • • • • • •			. L	6			
드	7	Gross royalt	ies					. L	7			
	8	Capital gain	net incon	ne (attach Schedu	le D (Form 1120))			. L	8	0		
	9	Net gain or	(loss) from	n Form 4797, Part	II, line 20 (attach Form 4	1797)		. ∟	9	0		
	10				schedule)			• -	10			
	11	Total incon	ne. Add lir	nes 3 through 10.	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>	>	11	4,456,824		
s.)	12	Compensati	ion of offic	cers (Schedule E, I	ine 4)			· -	12	60,000	<u> </u>	
deductions.)	13a	Salaries and	l wages L	2,772,310	b Less employment c	redits	c Bai	 	3c	2,772,310		
덡	14	Repairs and	l maintena	ance				• -	14	4,563	ļ	
	15	Bad debts							15	26,047		
۶	16								16	149,321		
SUO	17	Taxes and I	icenses						17	233,305	<u> </u>	
tati	18								18	21 200	 	
Ξ	19	Charitable c	ontributio		19	21,300						
ξ	20	Depreciation					32,759			22 750		
800	21				A and elsewhere on retu				21b	32,759		
cţe	22	-			.			· -	23	32,759	├─	
str	23							· -	24	32,133	 	
Ë	24			-	· · · · · · · · ·			. –	25	500	 	
Se	25				· · · · · · · ·			. –	26	932,152	_	
su (26									4,265,124	 	
Deductions (See instructions for limitations on	27				1 26			· -	28	191,700	\vdash	
ğ	28 29				s deduction and special on (see instructions)		ne 27 from line			131,700	 	
å	29				e C, line 20)				//// 2 9 c			
_	100								30	191,700	\vdash	
	30	Total tax (S			n line 28			• –	31	65,178		
	32	•		ment credited to 1993	32a							
şt	32 Ь	1993 estima			32b 58,660							
J.			•	d for on Form 4466	32c () d Bal ▶ 32d	58,660				1	
Payments		Tax deposit	٠.			32•						
and F	1	•			anies (attach Form 2439)	321					1	
au	a		•	•	form 4136). See instruction	المما			32h	58,660	<u> </u>	
Tax	33			· ·	. Check if Form 2220 is		>	X	33	0		
	34			•	total of lines 31 and 33,			L	34	6,518		
	35	Overpayme	ent. If line	32h is larger than	the total of lines 31 and	33, enter amount ov	erpaid	L	35			
_	36	Enter amou	nt of line	35 you want: Cred	sited to 1994 estimated	tax >	Refunded		36	hand of my branch		
ΡI	ease	Under pe belief, it i	maities of pe is true, corre	squry, I declare that I h ict, and complete. Dec	ave examined this return, includeration of preparer (other than	uning accompanying sche n taxpayer) is based on all	cules and stateme information of wh	rits, and t iich prepa	rerha	best of my knowled s any knowledge.	uge an	
	gn	1.			•	1						
	ere		- A - 45				Title					
			ture of office			Date	1 1100					
Pa	id	Preparer signature				Date	Check if self-employed	_	hauer,	's social security n	MUDOL	
	eparer'						<u> </u>			+		
	e Only	yours if	self-employ	red) ———			E.I. No.					
_		and add	ress		Cat No. 11	4500	ZIP code					

										Page	2
Sch	nedule A Cost of Goods Sold	I (See instructions.)									_
1	Inventory at beginning of year						1			_	
2	Purchases						2				_
3	Cost of labor						3				_
4	Additional section 263A costs (attach so	hedule)					4				_
5	Other costs (attach schedule)						5			-0	_
6	Total. Add lines 1 through 5						6			4	
7	Inventory at end of year						7			0	
8	Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from	n line 6. Enter here and	on page 1, line:	2.		!	8				_
9a	Check all methods used for valuing clos Cost Lower of cost	ing inventory: or market as described	in Regulations s	ection	1.471-	4					
	☐ Writedown of subnormal goods as of	lescribed in Regulations	section 1.471-2	(c)							
	Other (Specify method used and atta	ach explanation.) ▶			• • • • • • •			••••			
b	Check if the LIFO inventory method was	adopted this tax year fo	or any goods (if	checke	ed, atta	ch Form	970)		1	▶ □	
С	If the LIFO inventory method was used inventory computed under LIFO	for this tax year, enter p	• •	nounts	of clo	sing .	9c				
d	Do the rules of section 263A (for proper	ty produced or acquired	for resale) apply	to the	в согро	ration?			☐ Yes	□ No	o
•	Was there any change in determining qu	uantities, cost, or valuation	ons between op	ening a	and clo	sing inv	entory		.		
	attach explanation	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	• •	; : -	<u></u>	•	<u> </u>	∐ Yes	_ U N∈	
Scl	nedule C Dividends and Spec	cial Deductions (Se	e instruction	s.)	(a)	Dividend received		(b) %	(c) Specia (a)	l deduction × (b)	ons
1	Dividends from less-than-20%-owned d	omestic corporations the	at are subject to	the							
	70% deduction (other than debt-finance	d stock)			<u> </u>			70			
2	Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned do	omestic corporations tha	at are subject to	the							
	80% deduction (other than debt-finance	•						80			_
3	Dividends on debt-financed stock of don	nestic and foreign corpor	ations (section 2	46A)	L			instructions			
4	Dividends on certain preferred stock of							42			_
5	Dividends on certain preferred stock of	20%-or-more-owned pu	blic utilities .					48	<u> </u>		
6	Dividends from less-than-20%-owned for	preign corporations and o	certain FSCs tha	t are	1						
	subject to the 70% deduction				<u> </u>			70			
7	Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned for	reign corporations and c	ertain FSCs tha	t are	1						
					<u> </u>			80	ļ		
8	Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidia	ries subject to the 100% de	duction (section 2	45(b))	,,,,,,,		,,,,,,,,	100			
9	Total. Add lines 1 through 8. See instru	ctions for limitation .								0	
0	Dividends from domestic corporations	received by a small	business invest	ment	1						
	company operating under the Small But	siness Investment Act of	1958		ļ			100			
11	Dividends from certain FSCs that are sub	ject to the 100% deduct	ion (section 245(c)(1))				100			
12	Dividends from affiliated group members s	ubject to the 100% deduc	tion (section 243	(a)(3))				100		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	<i>,,,,</i> ,
13	Other dividends from foreign corporation	ns not included on lines	3, 6, 7, 8, or 11		<u> </u>						////
14	Income from controlled foreign corporat	ions under subpart F (at	tach Form(s) 54	71) .	<u> </u>						///,
15	Foreign dividend gross-up (section 78)										
16	IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not	included on lines 1, 2,	or 3 (section 246	S(d)).	<u> </u>				X //////		////
17	Other dividends				77777		,,,,,,,,				IIII.
18	Deduction for dividends paid on certain pr	eferred stock of public uti	ilities (see instruc	tions)					3	,,,,,,,,,,,	<i>7777</i> ,
19	Total dividends. Add lines 1 through 1	7. Enter here and on line	4, page 1 .	, ▶	L		0	<i>\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\</i>	X////////		////.
20	Total special deductions. Add lines 9,	10, 11, 12, and 18. Ente	er here and on li	ne 29b	, page	<u>1 .</u> .	••_	<u> ></u>		0	1
Sc	hedule E Compensation of C										
	Complete Schedule E o	nly if total receipts (line	1a plus lines 4					rm 1120) a	re \$500,0	000 or n	nore
			(c) Percent of		ercent of	corporatio					
	(a) Name of officer	(b) Social security number	time devoted to business	(d) C	ommon	(e) Pre	ferred	(ii) Amou	nt of com	Jensation	
1	Ed Jones	123-45-6789	100 %		5 %		5 %		6	0.000	二
			%		%		%				
			%		%		%	1			

	Complete Scheduk	e E only if total receipts (line	1a plus lines	4				rm 1120) are \$500,000 or more
	(-) No 6 - 45	(h) Coolal accorde a comban	(c) Percent of		Percent of o		corporation owned	(f) Amount of compensation
	(a) Name of officer	(b) Social security number	time devoted to business		(d) Common		(e) Preferred	(i) Amount of compensation
1	Ed Jones	123-45-6789	100 %	6	. 5 %	6	5 %	60,000
			94	6	94	6	%	
			94	6	94	6	%	
			94	6	94	6	%	
			94	6	94	6	%	
2	Total compensation of officers.							60,000
3	Compensation of officers claimed		e on return					
4	Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter to			,				60,000

Scl	nedule J Tax Computation (See instruction	ns.)			
1	Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled gro	oup (see s	ectio	ns 1561 and 1563) ▶ □	
2a	If the box on line 1 is checked, enter the corporation's st	nare of the	\$50,	000, \$25,000, and \$9,925,000 taxable	ĺ
	income brackets (in that order):	•			
	(1) \$ (2) \$	0		(3) \$	1
b	Enter the corporation's share of:				ı
	(1) additional 5% tax (not more than \$11,750)				}
	(2) additional 3% tax (not more than \$100,000)	·.			-
3	Income tax. Check this box if the corporation is a qualifi	•			7.8
	448(d)(2) (see instructions on page 15)		•		70.
4a	Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118)		•	44 4b	
ь	Possessions tax credit (attach Form 5735)		•	46 4c	l
C	Orphan drug credit (attach Form 6765)				
d	Check: Nonconventional source fuel credit QEV General business credit. Enter here and check which for			5111 000-1)	
e	Form 3800 Form 3468 Form 5884 F		_		
	☐ Form 8586 ☐ Form 8830 ☐ Form 8826 ☐ F			4e	
f	Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8827) .			4f	İ
5					0
6				6 .65,1	78
7	Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (For	m 1120))			
8	Recapture taxes. Check if from: Form 4255	orm 8611			
9a	Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626)			9a	
b			-	9b	
10	Total tax. Add lines 6 through 9b. Enter here and on lin		_		78
Sci	edule K Other Information (See pages 1	7	OT	instructions.)	Ivaal Na
1	Check method of accounting: a L Cash	Yes No	7	Was the corporation a U.S. shareholder of any controlled	Yes No
	b ☒ Accrual c ☐ Other (specify) ▶			foreign corporation? (See sections 951 and 957.)	
2	Refer to page 19 of the instructions and state the principal:	MINNIN		If "Yes," attach Form 5471 for each such corporation.	
a	Business activity code no. 7389.	VIIINIII		Enter number of Forms 5471 attached ▶	
b b	Business activity ►.Computer Services Product or service ►Consulting		8	At any time during the 1993 calendar year, did the corporation	
	_		-	have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank	
3	Did the corporation at the end of the tax year own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock of a			account, securities account, or other financial account)?	×
	domestic corporation? (For rules of attribution, see			If "Yes," the corporation may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1.	
	section 267(c).)	X		If "Yes," enter name of foreign country ▶	
	If "Yes," attach a schedule showing: (a) name and identifying		9	Was the corporation the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign	
	number, (b) percentage owned, and (c) taxable income or	allialli		trust that existed during the current tax year, whether or not the corporation has any beneficial interest in it? If "Yes," the	
	(loss) before NOL and special deductions of such corporation			corporation may have to file Forms 926, 3520, or 3520-A	
	for the tax year ending with or within your tax year.		10	Did one foreign person at any time during the tax year own,	
4	Is the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a			directly or indirectly, at least 25% of: (a) the total voting power	
	parent-subsidiary controlled group?	Marine 1		of all classes of stock of the corporation entitled to vote, or (b)	IIIIXIIII
	If "Yes," enter employer identification number and name		_	the total value of all classes of stock of the corporation? If "Yes," Enter percentage owned ▶	
	of the parent corporation ▶			Enter owner's country -	
				The corporation may have to file Form 5472. Enter number	
5	Did any individual, partnership, corporation, estate or		٦	of Forms 5472 attached ▶	
	trust at the end of the tax year own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the corporation's voting stock? (For rules	VIIIMIII	11	Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered	
	of attribution, see section 267(c).)	x		debt instruments with original issue discount .	
	If "Yes," attach a schedule showing name and identifying			If so, the corporation may have to file Form 8281.	
	number. (Do not include any information already entered	MINNIN	12	Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or	
	in 4 above.) Enter percentage owned ▶			accrued during the tax year ▶ \$ 5,000	
6	During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other		13	If there were 35 or fewer shareholders at the end of the	
	than stock dividends and distributions in exchange for stock)			tax year, enter the number ▶	
	in excess of the corporation's current and accumulated	1 - 1	14	If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is	
	earnings and profits? (See secs. 301 and 316.)	<i>111111111</i>		electing to forego the carryback period, check here ▶ □	
	If "Yes," file Form 5452. If this is a consolidated return,	MINNIN	15	Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years	
	answer here for the parent corporation and on Form 851 , Affiliations Schedule, for each subsidiary.			(Do not reduce it by any deduction on line 29a.) > \$	

Sch	edule L Balance Sheets	Beginning	of ta	ax year	End of ta	ax year
	Assets	(a)		(b)	(c)	(d)
1	Cash			47.427.		100,410.
2a	Trade notes and accounts receivable	168,537.			235,654.	
b	Less allowance for bad debts	(13.482.)		155,055.	(18,852)	216,802.
3	Inventories					,
4	U.S. government obligations					
5	Tax-exempt securities (see instructions)			100,000.		100,000.
6	Other current assets (attach schedule)			18,000.		2,606.
7	Loans to stockholders					
8	Mortgage and real estate loans					
9	Other investments (attach schedule)			3,600.		0
10a	Buildings and other depreciable assets	143,918.			154,504.	
b	Less accumulated depreciation	(22,136.)		121,782.	(54,894.)	99,610.
11a	Depletable assets					
b	Less accumulated depletion	()	<u> </u>		()	
12	Land (net of any amortization)					
13a	Intangible assets (amortizable only)					
b	Less accumulated amortization	()	<u> </u>		()	
14	Other assets (attach schedule)					
15	Total assets		4	45.864.		519,428.
	Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity					
16	Accounts payable		1	10,864.		41,434.
17	Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year					200,000.
18	Other current liabilities (attach schedule)					
19	Loans from stockholders					
20	Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more					
21	Other liabilities (attach schedule)		1	0.000.		20,000.
22	Capital stock: a Preferred stock	10,000.			10,000.	
	b Common stock	90,000.	10	0,000.	90,000.	100,000.
23	Paid-in or capital surplus					
24	Retained earnings—Appropriated (attach schedule)					
25	Retained earnings—Unappropriated		22	25,000.		157,994.
26	Less cost of treasury stock		<u></u>)		()
27	Total liabilities and stockholders' equity		<u> </u>	445,864.		519,428.
	You are not required to complete Schedules M-					
Scr	nedule M-1 Reconciliation of Inco		oks	With Income I	oer Return (See ins	structions.)
1	Net income (loss) per books	132,994.	7		on books this year not	
2	Federal income tax	64,000.		included on this re		
3	Excess of capital losses over capital gains .	3,600.			est \$5,000.	
4	Income subject to tax not recorded on books			See Att.	27,500.	
	this year (itemize):					32,500.
	•••••		8		s return not charged	
5	Expenses recorded on books this year not				me this year (itemize):	
	deducted on this return (itemize):		3	•	\$	
а	Depreciation \$		b		yover \$	
b	Contributions carryover \$ 3,256.					
С	Travel and entertainment \$					annumunininin.
	See Att. 20,350.	23,606.				32,500.
6	Add lines 1 through 5	224,200.	10		ge 1)—line 6 less line 9	191,700.
	nedule M-2 Analysis of Unappropr					
-		225,000.				200,000.
1	Balance at beginning of year	132,994.	5		Cash	200,000.
2	Net income (loss) per books			-	Stock	·····
3	Other increases (itemize):		1		Property	
	•••••		6		itemize):	
	•••••		,		***************************************	
4	Add lines 1, 2, and 3	357,994.	7 8	Add lines 5 and 6	year (line 4 less line 7)	157,994.
<u> </u>	Add lines 1, 2, and 3	337,334.		Data TOO at 6110 01	70a (IIII0 7 1883 IIII0 1)	10190074

NAME: XYZ Corporation	EIN: 01-0000000
TAXES — FORM 1120 LN. 17	
Payroll Taxes	\$ 225,783.
State Taxes	5,894.
Property Taxes	<u>1,628.</u>
TOTAL	<u>\$ 233,305.</u>
OTHER DEDUCTIONS — FORM 1120 LN. 26	
Travel	\$ 302,674.
Auto Expenses	39,526.
Bank Charges	100.
Insurance	252,938.
Legal Fees	29,623.
Licenses	1,388.
Management Fees	67,450.
Marketing	67,450.
Miscellaneous	5,958.
Moving Expense	20,008.
Office Expense	34,063.
Postage	3,584.
Courier	9,898.
Outside Services	11,077.
Recruitment Fees	676.
Telephone	77, 111.
Utilities	8,628.
TOTAL	\$ 932,152.

1993

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE

NAME: XYZ Corporation	EIN: 01-0000000	
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS — SCH. L LN. 6	Beginning	Ending
Due from Employees	\$ 18,000.	\$ 2,606.
TOTAL	<u>\$ 18,000.</u>	\$ 2,606 .
OTHER INVESTMENTS — SCH. L LN. 9		
Investment in MIS	\$ 3,600.	\$
Tax Exempt Bonds	<u>100,000.</u>	100,000.
TOTAL	<u>\$ 103,600.</u>	<u>\$ 100,000.</u>
OTHER LIABILITIES — SCH. L LN. 21		
Warranty Reserve	\$ 10,000.	\$ 20,000.
TOTAL	<u>\$ 10,000.</u>	\$ 20,000.

NAME: XYZ Corporation	EIN: 01-0000000		
OT. EXPENSES ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTE	D — SCH. M-1 LN. 5		
Life Insurance Premiums		\$	9,500.
Interest Tax Exempt Bonds			850.
Reserve for Contingencies		**************************************	10,000.
TOTAL		<u>\$</u>	20,350.
OT. INCOME ON BOOKS NOT ON RETURN	— SCH. M-1 LN. 7		
Life Insurance Proceeds		\$	6,000.
Bad Debt Recovery			3,500.
Federal Tax Refund			18,000.
TOTAL		\$	27,500.

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE D (Form 1120)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service **Capital Gains and Losses**

To be filed with Forms 1120, 1120-A, 1120-DF, 1120-IC-DISC, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-L, 1120-ND, 1120-PC, 1120-POL, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 990-C, and certain Forms 990-T

OMB No. 1545-0123

1993

Employer identification number 01:0000000 XYZ Corporation Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses—Assets Held 1 Year or Less (a) Kind of property and description (Example, 100 shares of "Z" Co.) (e) Cost or other (c) Date sold (f) Gain or (loss) (b) Date acquired basis, plus expense of sale (d) Gross sales price (mo., day, yr.) (mo., day, yr.) ((d) less (e)) 2 Short-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 3 Short-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 . . . 4 Unused capital loss carryover (attach computation) . Net short-term capital gain or (loss). (Combine lines 1 through 4.) 0 5 Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses—Assets Held More Than 1 Year 01/01/74 12/31/91 3,600 -3,6006 Investment in MIS ** MIS is not affiliated with KYZ Corporation 0 7 8 Long-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 Long-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 9 Net long-term capital gain or (loss). (Combine lines 6 through 9.) -3,60010 Summary of Parts I and II ō 11 Enter excess of net short-term capital gain (line 5) over net long-term capital loss (line 10). . .

Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code.

Changes To Note

The Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993 made the following changes to the tax law:

- Effective for bonds purchased after April 30, 1993, gain on tax-exempt obligations or other market discount bonds issued on or before July 18, 1984, is treated as ordinary income (instead of capital gain) to the extent of the accrued market discount. See Act section 13206.
- A corporation that sells publicly traded securities at a gain after August 9, 1993, may elect to postpone all or part of the gain if the seller buys stock or a partnership interest in a specialized small business investment company (SSBIC) during the 60-day period that begins on the date the securities are sold.

An SSBIC is any partnership or corporation licensed by the Small Business Administration

under section 301(d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958. The corporation must recognize gain on the sale to the extent the proceeds from the sale exceed the cost of the SSBIC stock or partnership interest purchased during the 60-day period that began on the date of the sale (and not previously taken into account). The gain a corporation may postpone each tax year is limited to the lesser of: (a) \$250,000 or (b) \$1 million, reduced by the gain previously excluded under these provisions. The basis of the SSBIC stock or partnership interest is reduced by any postponed gain.

Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-term capital gain (line 10) over net short-term capital

Add lines 11 and 12. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper line on other returns.

Note: If losses exceed gains, see instructions on capital losses for explanation of capital loss carrybacks.

To make the election to postpone gain, complete line 1 or line 6, whichever applies, showing the entire gain realized in column (f). Directly below the line on which the gain is reported, enter "SSBIC Rollover" in column (a). Enter the amount of the postponed gain (in parentheses) in column (f). Also, attach a schedule showing (a) how you figured the postponed gain, (b) the name of the SSBIC in which you purchased common stock or a partnership interest, (c) the date of that

purchase, and (d) the new basis in that SSBIC stock or partnership interest.

12

13

0

0

For details, see new section 1044.

Purpose of Schedule

Schedule D is used to report sales and exchanges of capital assets for tax years beginning in 1993.

Sales or exchanges of property other than capital assets are reported on Form 4797, Sales of Business Property. A sale or exchange of property includes property used in a trade or business; involuntary conversions (other than casualties or thefts); gain from the disposition of oil, gas, or geothermal property; and the section 291 adjustment to section 1250 gains. See the instructions for Form 4797 for more information.

If property is involuntarily converted because of a casualty or theft, use Form 4684, Casualties and Thefts.

Parts I and II

Generally, a corporation must report sales and exchanges even though there is no gain

Form 4562

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Depreciation and Amortization (Including Information on Listed Property)

▶ See separate instructions.
▶ Attach this form to your return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

Attachment Sequence No. 67

Identifying number 00-0000000

Name(s) shown on return

XYZ Corporation

XYZ Corporation Business or activity to which this form relates Computer Services Election To Expense Certain Tangible Property (Section 179) (Note: If you have any "Listed Property," Part I complete Part V before you complete Part I.) \$17,500 Maximum dollar limitation (If an enterprise zone business, see instructions.) 1 2 50,586.00 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service during the tax year (see instructions). 3 \$200,000 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 0.00 4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2, but do not enter less than -0-Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1, but do not enter less than -0-. (If 10,000.00 married filing separately, see instructions.). (a) Description of property 6 0.00 Listed property. Enter amount from line 26. 0.00 8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 0.00 9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . 10 10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from 1992 (see instructions). 10,000.00 11 Taxable income limitation. Enter the smaller of taxable income or line 5 (see instructions) . 11 0.00 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12 12 0.00 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 1994. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ▶ 13 Note: Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property (automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, or property used for entertainment, recreation, or amusement). Instead, use Part V for listed property. MACRS Depreciation For Assets Placed in Service ONLY During Your 1993 Tax Year (Do Not Include Part II **Listed Property)** (b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction (a) Classification of property year placed in (business/investment use period service only-see instructions) General Depreciation System (GDS) (see instructions): a 3-year property 9,954.00 **b** 5-year property 47,411.00 454.00 c 7-year property 3,175.00 d 10-year property e 15-year property f 20-year property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L g Residential rental 27.5 yrs. S/L MM property MM S/L h Nonresidential real S/L MM property Alternative Depreciation System (ADS) (see instructions): S/L a Class life b 12-year S/L 12 yrs. c 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L Other Depreciation (Do Not Include Listed Property) Part III 16 22,351.00 GDS and ADS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 1993 (see instructions) 16 17 17 18 ACRS and other depreciation (see instructions) Part IV Summary 19 19 Listed property. Enter amount from line 25. Total. Add deductions on line 12, lines 14 and 15 in column (g), and lines 16 through 19. Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. (Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions) 20 32,759.00 21 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate instructions.

the portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs (see instructions)

Cat. No. 12906N

Form 4562 (1993)

Pa		l Property—A erty Used for								leleph	ones,	Certa	in Con	nputer	s, and
		y vehicle for wi olumns (a) throu										xpense	, comp	lete on	l y 22a,
		A—Depreciation										s for au	tomobi	les.)	
<u>22a</u>	Do you have evid	dence to support th	ne business/	investme	nt use cla	med?	☐ Yes	☐ No	22b	f "Yes,"	is the e	vidence	written?	[™] Yes	☐ No
Тур	(a) pe of property (list vehicles first)	(b) Date placed in service	(c) Business/ investment use percentage	1	(d) t or other basis		(e) sis for dep usiness/inv use on	estment/		ry Me	(g) thod/ rention	Depr	(h) eciation uction	Ele secti	(i) ected on 179 ost
23	Property used	more than 509	% in a qua	alified b	usiness	use (s	see insti	ruction	s):				-		
			%						ĺ						
			%												
			%												
24	Property used	50% or less in		d busir	ness use	(see	instruct	ions):_	,						
			%						ļ	S/L				_(((((
			%						ļ	S/L					
		<u> </u>	%			<u> </u>				S/L			0.00	-	
25 26		in column (h). I							• . • •		25	<u> </u>		0.00	
20		in column (i). E								<u> </u>			. 26	, 0.00	
	ways complete you provided vehicl		r vehicles i	used by	a sole j	oropr	ietor, pa	rtner, d	or other	"more	than 5°	% owne	er," or re		
					3)		(b)		(c)	(0			∍)	(1	
27	Total business/inv	vestment miles driv	en during	Vehi	cle 1	Veh	icle 2	Veh	icle 3	Vehic	cle 4	Vehi	cle 5	Vehic	cle 6
	the year (DO NO	T include commuti	ng miles)					··		<u> </u>			·	ļ	
28	-	miles driven during	•						·					 	
29	Total other pe miles driven.	rsonal (noncom	muting)												
30	Total miles d	riven during th									Ì		j		
	Add lines 27 t	hrough 29		\\\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\			1-81-	V	T	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	N.	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	N	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	•
				Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
31		le available for p								i i					
00		-duty hours? .					 								
32	more than 5% o	cle used primari owner or related	person?												
33 	use?	cle available for p													
	Answer these	uestions for E questions to de for vehicles use	etermine i	f you m	eet an e	xcept	tion to c	omple	ting Sed	ction B.	Note:				's
	be completed	TOT VEHICLES US	ed by sole	propri	etors, pe	uurer	5, 01 011	iei iiioi	e man	370 UWI	iers or	related	persor		No
34	Do you mainta	ain a written po	licy staten	nent tha	at prohib	its all	person	al use	of vehic	cles, inc	luding	commu	iting,	Yes	No
		yees?													
35		ain a written po													
		es? (See instruc			_	-		icers, c	directors	s, or 1%	or mo	re owne	ers.)		
36	-	all use of vehicle		-											<u> </u>
37		le more than fi				•						d from	your		
38	Do vou meet t	ncerning the us the requirement	ts concern	ina au	ii alified au	Itama	 bile der	 nonstr	 ation us	 e (see i	 nstruct	ions\?			
•		nswer to 34, 35,											cles.		
Pai		ization			, , ,									diiiiiii	<i>A111111111</i>
	(a) Date ar						(c) tizable			d) ode	Amor	e) tization	Ame	(f) ortization	for
	Description of	ot costs		gins			ount	1		tion		od or entage		this year	. = •
39	Amortization of	costs that begi	ns durina	your 19	93 tax ve	ar:						Willin			
·					T							mmin			
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							***		1				
40	Amortization of	of costs that be	gan befor	e 1993								40			
41		ere and on "Oth			or "Othe	Expe	enses" l	ine of	vour ref	urn .		41		0.0	0

Sales of Business Property

(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2))

► Attach to your tax return.

► See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0184

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service (O) Name(s) shown on return

XYZ Corporation

Attachment Sequence No. 27

Identifying number 01 - 0000000

1		e gross proceeds for e statement) that y						1	
Pa	rt I Sales	or Exchanges Than Casualt	s of Property	Used in a Trac	de or Busines	and Invol		ersic	ons From
(a)) Description of property	(b) Date acquired (mo., day, yr.)	(c) Date sold (mo., day, yr.)	(d) Gross sales price	(e) Depreciation allowed or allowable since acquisition	(f) Cost or oth basis, plus improvements a expense of sa	and ((f) minus the	e sum	(h) GAIN ((d) plus (e) minus (f))
2									
Εq	uipment	01/01/82	2/31/91		40000	40000			0
			<u>L</u>	<u> </u>				mm	
3	Gain, if any, fr	rom Form 4684, lir	ne 39			· · ·	3		
4	Section 1231	gain from installme	ent sales from For	rm 6252, line 26 o	r 37		4		
5	Section 1231	gain or (loss) from	like-kind exchang	ges from Form 882	24	· · · ⊢	5	<i></i> 0	
6	Gain, if any, fr	om line 34, from o	other than casualty	y or theft		· · · -	6	(0	0
7		rough 6 in column	107		,		7 (, ' '	0
8		mns (g) and (h) of						8	
		-Enter the gain or	•		-				
	•	s-Report the gain		-					
		, and 13 below, u		•	•		-		
		line 8 is zero or a							
	•	ot have any prior : n capital gain on S		•	•	an earlier year,	enter the gain		
_	•							9	ummummin.
9	•	d net section 1231	•	• •	· ·			10	
10		9 from line 8. If zer ns—Enter this amo					•		l
	•		•				•		from line 9 on line
		l enter the amount							
Pa		ary Gains and							
11	Ordinary gains	and losses not in	cluded on lines 1:	2 through 18 (inclu	de property held	1 year or less):			
			·						
12	Loss, if any, fr	rom line 8				🗀	2		
13	Gain, if any, fr	om line 8, or amo	unt from line 9 if a	applicable		🗀	3		
14	Gain, if any, fr	rom line 33				1	4		
15	Net gain or (lo	ss) from Form 468	34, lines 31 and 38	Ba		🗀	15	mm	
16	Ordinary gain	from installment s	ales from Form 62	252, line 25 or 36		🗀	6		
17	Ordinary gain	or (loss) from like-	kind exchanges fr	om Form 8824		🗀	7		annimininininininininininininininininini
18	Recapture of	section 179 expen	se deduction for p	partners and S cor	poration sharehold	ders from			
	property dispo	sitions by partner	ships and S corpo	orations (see instru	ctions)	–	8		
19		hrough 18 in colur				–	9 ((0	0
20		mns (g) and (h) of					ws:	20	<i></i>
а	For all except	individual returns:	Enter the gain or	(loss) from line 20	on the return being	ng filed.			
b	For individual								
		on line 12 include							anninininininininininininininininininin
		of Schedule A (Fo						20b(1)	
	(2) Redetermin	ne the gain or (loss) o	on line 20, excluding	the loss, if any, on li	ne 20b(1). Enter here	and on Form 10	J4U, line 15	20b(2)	

Relate lines 21A through 21D to these columns Property A Property B Property C Property C Cost or other basis plus expense of sale Cost or other basis plus expense or other other and sale days and as other basis plus expense or other other and cost or other basis plus expense or other other and cost or other basis plus expense or other othe	21	(a) Description of section 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, or 1255 p	roperty:				(b) Date acqu (mo., day, y		(c) Date sold (mo., day, yr.)
B Relate lines 21A through 21D to these columns Property A Property B Property C Property C Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing). 22 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 23 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 25 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 25 Cost or other basis plus expenses of sale. 24 Cost or other basis plus expenses of sale. 25 Cost or other basis plus expenses of sale. 25 Cost or other basis plus expenses of sale. 25 Cost or other sale sale 25 Cost or other sale sale. 25 Cost or other sale sale. 26 Cost or other sale sale. 27 Cost or other sale sale. 28 Cost or other sale. 28 Cost or other sale sale. 28 Cost or other	Δ		-				(, 00),)	"	V11 1111
Relate lines 21A through 21D to these columns									
Relate lines 21A through 21D to these columns Property A Property B Property C Property 2 C Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.) Cost or other basis plus expense of sale									
22 Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.) 23 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale. 24 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable	D			-					
Cost or other basis plus expense of sale 24 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable 25 Adjusted basis. Subtract line 25 from line 23 26 Total gain. Subtract line 25 from line 22 27 Eaction 1245 property 28 Depreciation allowed or allowable from line 24 27 Enter the smaller of line 26 or 27a. 28 If section 1240 property: If stright line depreciation was used, enter 40- on line 28, except for a composition subject to section 291. 28 Additional depreciation after 1975 (see instructions). 29 Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of line 26 or line 28 as for line 28.6 if residential rental property or line 25 is not more than line 28d, and property or line 25 is not more than line 28d, and property or line 25 is not more than line 28d, and percentage multiplied by spitches 28d and 286 4 Additional depreciation after 1999 and before 1976. 5 Subtract line 28a from line 28.6. If residential rental property or line 25 is not more than line 28d, and percentage with line 28d and 286 4 Additional depreciation after 1999 and before 1976. 5 Section 291 amount (corporations only) 28 Jest 28d		Relate lines 21A through 21D to these columns	•	Property A	Prope	erty B	Property	c	Property D
Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable	2	Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.) .							
Adjusted basis. Subtract line 24 from line 23		• •	_				ļ		
## If section 1245 property: a Depreciation allowed or allowable from line 24			-						
## section 1245 property: a Depreciation allowed or allowable from line 24	26	Total gain. Subtract line 25 from line 22	26					İ	
Bepreciation allowed or allowable from line 24 278 275 276 2776 2776 2776 2776 2776 2776 2									
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##	а	Depreciation allowed or allowable from line 24	-						
-0-on line 28g, except for a corporation subject to section 291. a Additional depreciation after 1975 (see instructions). b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of line 26 or line 28a (see instructions). c Subtract line 28a from line 26, skip lines 28d and 28e d Additional depreciation after 1998 and before 1976 . c Enter the smaller of line 28o or 28d . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . 28g	b	Enter the smaller of line 26 or 27a	27b						
b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of line 26 or line 28a (see instructions). c Subtract line 28a from line 28. If residential rental property or line 26 is not more than line 28a, skip lines 28d and 28e d Additional depreciation after 1969 and before 1976 . e Enter the smaller of line 28c or 28d . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . g Bab	:8	-0- on line 28g, except for a corporation subject to section 291.							
or line 28a (see instructions). 28b 28c 28d а	•	28a						·	
or line 26 is not more than line 28a, skip lines 28d and 28e d Additional depreciation after 1969 and before 1976 . Enter the smaller of line 26 or 28d . g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f . g Add lines 28b, 28e, 28e, 28e, 28e, 28e, 28e, 28e, 28e		or line 28a (see instructions)	28b	,					
Enter the smaller of line 28c or 28d 28f Section 291 amount (corporations only) 28f Section 291 amount (corporations only) 28f Section 291 amount (corporations only) 28f Section 1252 property: Skip this section if you did not dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for a partnership. Soil, water, and land clearing expenses 2Di. Une 29a multiplied by applicable percentage (see instructions) 29a Section 1254 property: Skip this section 126 or 29b 29c Section 1254 property: Skip this section 126 or 29b 29c Section 1254 property: Skip this section 126 or 29b 29c Section 1254 property: Skip this section 1254 property: Skip this section 1254 property: Skip this section 1254 property: Skip this section 1254 property: Skip this section 126 or 29b 29c Section 1254 property: Skip this section 126 or 30a 30a Section 1255 property: Skip this section 126 (see instructions) 30a Section 126 (see instructions) 31a 31b Section 1255 property: Skip this section 126 (see instructions) 31a 31b Section 126 (see instructions) 31a 31b Section 127 Section 128 Section 127 Section 128 Section	С	• • •				_			
f Section 291 amount (corporations only) g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f	d	•	-						
g Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f	_						-		
If section 1252 property: Skip this section if you did not dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for a partnership. a Soil, water, and land clearing expenses	ī	Section 291 amount (corporations only)	201				<u> </u>		
If section 1252 property: Skip this section if you did not dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for a partnership. a Soil, water, and land clearing expenses	g	Add lines 28b, 28e, and 28f	28g		ŀ				
b Line 29a multiplied by applicable percentage (see instructions) c Enter the smaller of line 26 or 29b. 10 If section 1254 property: a Intangible drilling and development costs, expenditures for development of mines and other natural deposits, and mining exploration costs (see instructions) b Enter the smaller of line 26 or 30a. 30a 30b 30 If section 1255 property: a Applicable percentage of payments excluded from income under section 126 (see instructions) b Enter the smaller of line 26 or 31a. 31b Summary of Part III Gains. Complete property columns A through D, through line 31b before going to line 32. 12 Total gains for all properties. Add columns A through D, line 26. 32 33 Add columns A through D, lines 27b, 28g, 29c, 30b, and 31b. Enter here and on line 14 Subtract line 33 from line 32. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion from other than casualty or theft on Form 4797, line 6 13 Part IV 14 Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Lesse instructions for Part IV. 15 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prior years. 35 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation showable in prior years. 36 Recomputed depreciation (see instructions) 39 Description of the section of the section of the prior years. 30 Description of the section of the prior years. 31 Description of the section of the prior years. 32 Description of the section of the prior years. 35 Description of the prior years. 36 Description of the prior years. 37 Description of the prior years. 38 Description of the prior years. 39 Description of the prior years. 30 Description of the prior years. 31 Description of the prior years. 32 Description of the prior years. 35 Description of the prior years. 36 Description of the prior years. 37 Description of the prior years. 38 Description of the prior years. 39 Description of the prior years. 30 Description of the prior years. 31 Description of the prior years. 32 Description of the prior	29	If section 1252 property: Skip this section if you did not dispose							
b Line 29a multiplied by applicable percentage (see instructions) c Enter the smaller of line 26 or 29b	a	Soil, water, and land clearing expenses	-						
a Intangible drilling and development costs, expenditures for development of mines and other natural deposits, and mining exploration costs (see instructions) b Enter the smaller of line 26 or 30a									
development of mines and other natural deposits, and mining exploration costs (see instructions)	0	If section 1254 property:							
b Enter the smaller of line 26 or 30a	a	development of mines and other natural deposits, and	30a						
a Applicable percentage of payments excluded from income under section 126 (see instructions)	b	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •							
under section 126 (see instructions)	11	If section 1255 property:							
b Enter the smaller of line 26 or 31a	a	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			į				
Total gains for all properties. Add columns A through D, line 26							ļ		
Total gains for all properties. Add columns A through D, line 26			······································	through D. thr	ouah li	ne 31b	before goi	na to	o line 32.
Add columns A through D, lines 27b, 28g, 29c, 30b, and 31b. Enter here and on line 14 Subtract line 33 from line 32. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion from other than casualty or theft on Form 4797, line 6 Part IV Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Lesse instructions for Part IV. (a) Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prior years								Ť	
Subtract line 33 from line 32. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion from other than casualty or theft on Form 4797, line 6	12	Total gains for all properties. Add columns A through D, line	26					32	
See instructions for Part IV. (a) Section (b) Section 179 280F(b)(c) 28		Subtract line 33 from line 32. Enter the portion from casualt	y or the	ft on Form 4684,	line 33.	 Enter th	 e portion		
See instructions for Part IV. (a) Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prior years	D	from other than casualty or theft on Form 4797, line 6	and 0	00E(b)(0) \4/b	n Pusi	noce !	loo Drons	34 F	00/- 01 1 000
179 280F(b)(:	Ра	See instructions for Part IV.	and 2	60F(b)(2) Whe	en busi	ness (Jse Drops	10 5	0% or Less
Recomputed depreciation (see instructions)							1 ''	on	(b) Section 280F(b)(2)
	15	Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in	prior yea	ars		35			
Recapture amount. Subtract line 36 from line 35. See instructions for where to report 37		, , ,							

Form **5452**

Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions

(Rev. January 1992) Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

► For calendar year ending December 31, 19

OMB No. 1545-0205 Expires 1-31-95

► Attach to the corporation's tax return.

Na	me	Employer identification number						
_	XYZ Corporation	01 - 0000000						
A	(1) Has a Form 5452 been filed for a prior calendar year?							
	(2) If "Yes," state which year(s)							
В	Are any of the distributions part of a partial or complete liqu	uidation? ▶ ☐ Yes ⊠No						
	If "Yes," describe in detail in a separate statement.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
С	Earnings and Profits	D Classification of Shareholders at Date of Last Dividend						
	• Accumulated earnings and profits (since February 28, 1913) at the beginning of the tax year \$ _20,900	Number of individuals						
	Actual earnings and profits for the	Number of corporations and other shareholders						
	current tax year \$ 148,316	Note: If there are 12 or fewer shareholders, attach copies of the Forms 1099-DIV (or the information from that form) that the shareholders received.						

E Corporate Distributions

	Column 1			Column		Column 3			
Date Paid	Total Amount Paid (Common (C),	Amount Per	Amount Paid Du	ring Calendar Year Fro Since February 28, 19	m Earnings & Profits	Percent	Amount Paid During Calendar Year From Other Than Earnings	Percent	
Date Faio	Preferred (P), Other (O))	Share	From the Current Year	Accumulated	Tota!	Taxable	& Profits Since February 28, 1913	Nontaxable	
3/15	\$ 5,000(p)	\$0.50	\$ 5,000	\$	\$ 5,000	100	\$ 0.00		
6/15	5,000(p)	0.50	5,000		5,000	100	0.00		
9/15	5,000(p)	0.50	5,000		5,000	100	0.00		
12/1	5,000(p)	0.50	5,000		5,000	100	0.00		
3/31	90,000(c)	1.00	64,158	20,900	85,058	94.51	4,942.00	5.49	
9/30	90,000(c)	1.00	64.158		64,158	71.29	25,842.00	28.71	
							w.b		
	<u> </u>								
Totals	\$ 200,000		\$ 148 . 316	\$ 20.900	\$169.216		\$ 30.784.00		

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions on page 2.

Cat. No. 11881T

Form **5452** (Rev. 1-92)

ethod of Accounting: Accrual			Retained Earnings Shown in Books			Earning and Profit Current Year		
			Debit	Credit	Debit	Credit	(Debit) Credit	
12/31/92 Balance Forward		225,000		225,000			20,900	
	1993							
Taxable Income from line 28, page 1, Form	n 1120	191,700		191,700	-	191,700	<u> </u>	
Federal Income taxes shown in books		64,000	64,000	151,700		171,700	 	
Federal Income taxes shown on return		65,178	04,000		65,178	 	 	
Excess of Capital losses over capital gains		3,600	3,600	 	3,600	 	 	
Section 312(k) depreciation adjustment		24,000	3,000		3,000	24,000		
Other depreciation adjustments		2,,000	<u> </u>		 	24,000	+	
Depreciation adjustment on property dispo	sition	4,000		+	4,000			
Contribution in excess of limitation		3,256			3,256			
Life insurance premium in excess of CS	v	9,500	-		9,500			
Nondeductible interest to carry tax exen		850		+	850	 		
Reserve for contingencies	upr ooras	10,000		 	10,000	 		
Total Itemized expenses line 5, Schedul	• M-1	10,000	23,606	·	10,000			
Life insurance proceeds in excess of CS		6,000	23,000		 	6,000	1	
Bad debt recovery (not charged against		3,500			-	6,000		
	-	5,000	-	 	1	5,000		
Tax-exempt interest on municipal bonds		· ·		+	-	5,000	 	
Refund of prior year federal income tax		18,000	-	22.600	 	18,000		
Total Itemized income line 7, Schedule	M-1			32,500	1	211.500	<u> </u>	
SUBTOTALS				 	96,384	244,700		
Current-Year Earnings and Profits				-		148,316	 	
Cash Distributions:					ļ	ļ		
Preferred: 3/15, 6/15, 9/15, 12/15/93		20,000	ļ	<u> </u>	20,000	<u> </u>		
(\$0.50/share-10.000 shs)								
Common: 3/31/93								
(\$1.00/share-90,000 shs)					ļ			
From current-year earnings and profits		64,158			64,158			
From accumulated earnings and profits		20,900					(20,900)	
	94.51%	85,058						
From other	5.49%	4,942						
Total Distribution	100.00%	90,000						
Common: 9/30/93								
(\$1.00/share90,000 shs)								
From current-year earnings and profits		64,158			64,158			
From accumulated earnings and profits								
	71.29%	64,158						
From other	28.71%	25,842						
Total Distribution	100.00%	90,000						
Total Cash Distributions		200,000	200,000					
			291,206	224,200	148,316	148,316		
Current Year Change	!		67,006				(20,900)	
Balance Forward 12/31/93				157,994	 	 	\$0	

Example 3—ACME Manufacturing Corporation

ACME Corporation, a widget manufacturing company, was incorporated January 1, 1988. In anticipation of future E&P, ACME paid a \$200,000 cash distribution to its sole shareholder on December 31, 1993. This distribution was in excess of current and accumulated E&P. The following information is available for ACME.

ACME book income	\$ 8,000
Federal income tax per books	32,000
Excess capital losses	40,000
Installment sale income	7,000
Contribution carryover	45,000
Meal and entertainment expenses disallowed	2,000
Bad debt reserve	12,000
Lobbying expenses	3,500
Officers life insurance premium	2,000
Tax penalties	1,500
Federal tax refund	(6,000)
Bad debts specific write-off	(15,000)
Taxable income	132,000
Federal tax per return (alternative minimum tax)	39,975
Shares outstanding—common	50,000
Net operating loss carryforward	200,000
Dividend received deduction	5,600
ACE adjustment	61,500

Note: Form 5452 attachments for years before 1993 are intentionally not included in this practice aid.

-	. 11	12N		U.S. C	<u> </u>	OMB No. 1545-0	0123							
Forr		the Treasury	For ca	lendar year 1993	or tax year beginning	, 19	93, ending	J ,	19 _		1993	}		
	nal Revenu			Instructions are	separate. See page	1 for Paperwo	rk Reduct	tion Act Noti	e.)		
	Check if a		Use	Name					ВЕ	mploye	r identification nu	umber		
	consolidat attach For	ted return rm 851)	IRS label.	ACME Man	ufacturing Co	rporation			00) i o	000000			
2 F	Personal h	nolding co	Other-	Number, street, an	d room or suite no. (If a	P.O. box, see pag	ge 7 of instr	ructions.)	C Date incorporated					
	attach Sci	h. PH) L.J ervice corp.	wise,	123 Main	Street				01	01/01/88				
(as defined	in Temporary	please print or	City or town, state,							s (see Specific Instru	uctions)		
	Regs. sec. see instruct		type.	Anytown.	Yourstate 2	0200								
_		licable boxes:	(1)			3) Change of	of address		\$		770,000	1		
					b Less returns and			1 1 .		1c	3,735,000			
	1										3,116,000			
	1									3	619,000			
	1				c					_	7,000			
	4	Dividends (S	Schedule C	C, line 19)			· · · ·		•	4	7,000			
ncome	5	interest .								5				
ည	6	Gross rents								6				
=	7	Gross royalt	ies							7				
	8	Capital gain	net incom	ne (attach Schedu	ile D (Form 1120)) .					8	0			
	9	Net gain or	(loss) from	Form 4797, Part	II, line 20 (attach For	m 4797)				9				
					schedule)					10				
	11	Total incom	ne. Add lin	es 3 through 10	<u> </u>	<u></u>		<i></i> .	>	11	626,000			
<u>~</u>					line 4)					12	85,000			
Ë	13a	Salaries and	wages	165,000	b Less employmen	nt credits	. , , ,	l c Ba	. ▶	13c	165,000			
ફ			_							14				
deductions.)	ı			•	 					15	15,000			
P E	16									16	26,000			
		· =								17				
	1				18									
Ē	18				•	19	0							
Ē				ns (see instruction			<u>_</u>							
φ	20	Depreciation	n (attach F	orm 4562)		7	26 000							
Deductions (See instructions for limitations				med on Schedule		21b	26,000	<u> </u>						
왍	22	Depletion								22	10 000			
Ĕ	23	Advertising				23	10,000							
ins	24	Pension, pro	ofit-sharing	, etc., plans		24	30,000							
9	25	Employee b	enefit prog	grams		25								
8	26	Other deduc	ctions (atta	ich schedule)						26	137,000			
Ë	1				n 26					27	494,000			
뜋	28	Taxable inco	me before	net operating loss	s deduction and speci-	al deductions. S	Subtract lin	e 27 from line	11	28	132,000			
즇					(see instructions) .			200,000						
۵					e C, line 20)		29b	5,600		29c	205,600	ĺ		
	30	Taxable inc	ome Sub	tract line 29c fron	n line 28					30	-73,600			
	31	Total tax (S							•	31	39,975			
	32	•	-	nent credited to 1993			<i>illillillilli</i>		WWW.		·			
ş	b b	1993 estima			32b							1		
Payments			•	•	32c () d Bal ▶	32d					1		
ayı			• • •	for on Form 4466	[-30].	u Dai 🚩	32e							
ď.	ı	Tax deposite					32f							
au			•	•	anies (attach Form 24	•	32g			32h	0			
Tax and	•			•	form 4136). See instru		UZ		<u> </u>	33	<u> </u>			
-	33		•	•	. Check if Form 2220			>	X.		39,975			
	l				total of lines 31 and 3	•			•	34	37,973	}		
	35			•	the total of lines 31 a		nount over	•		35				
	36				lited to 1994 estimat ave examined this return, i		nvino schadi	Refunded		36 d to the	hest of my knowled	loe and		
Ple	ease				laration of preparer (other							age dilu		
Sig						1					-			
He					·									
		Signatu	ure of office	<u>r </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Date	······································	Title						
Pai	d	Preparer'				Date	1	Check if		reparer's	s social security n	umber		
	a :parer's	signature					1	self-employed						
	parer s Only	FHIII S Na	me (or elf-employe	d)				E.I. No.						
Jat	Ciliy	and addr		S, 7				ZIP code	>		-			

	1120 (1993)	I (Cas instructions)						Page Z
Scr	edule A Cost of Goods Solo	(See instructions.)				- T	176 (200
1	Inventory at beginning of year					1	176,0	
2	Purchases				-		2,100,0	
3	Cost of labor					3	400,0	100
4	Additional section 263A costs (attach so				-	4	600 (200
5	Other costs (attach schedule)				-	5	600,0	
6	Total. Add lines 1 through 5				-	6	3,276,0	
7	Inventory at end of year					7	160,0	
8	Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from	m line 6. Enter here and	on page 1, line	2	L	8	3,116,0	100
9a	Check all methods used for valuing clos	ing inventory:						
	☐ Cost ☐ Lower of cost	or market as described	in Regulations s	ection 1.47	'1-4			
	Writedown of subnormal goods as o	lescribed in Regulations	section 1.471-2	(c)				
	Other (Specify method used and att	•						
b	Check if the LIFO inventory method was	adopted this tax year for	or any goods (if	checked, a	ttach Form 9	970)	!	▶ □
C	If the LIFO inventory method was used	for this tax year, enter p	ercentage (or ar	nounts) of				
	inventory computed under LIFO					9c		
d	Do the rules of section 263A (for proper						. —	□ No
е	Was there any change in determining qu		-	-	-		" . 🔲 Yes	□ No
	attach explanation	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					T	
Sch	nedule C Dividends and Spec	cial Deductions (Se	e instruction	s.)	(a) Dividends received	(b) %		al deductions × (b)
							 	
1	Dividends from less-than-20%-owned d	•	at are subject to	the		70		
	70% deduction (other than debt-finance	•				70		
2	Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned do	omestic corporations that	at are subject to	the	7 (200		5 600
	80% deduction (other than debt-finance	d stock)	• • • •	· ·	7,0	see		5,600
3	Dividends on debt-financed stock of don	- :	•			instruction	<u> 18 </u>	
4	Dividends on certain preferred stock of	•				42		
5	Dividends on certain preferred stock of					48		
6	Dividends from less-than-20%-owned for	•				70		
	subject to the 70% deduction			1				
7	Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned for	•		t are		80		
_	subject to the 80% deduction					100		
8	Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidia	•						5,600
9	Total. Add lines 1 through 8. See instru			1		mymmm		-,,,,,,
10	Dividends from domestic corporations company operating under the Small Bus					100		
11	Dividends from certain FSCs that are sub			1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	100	1	
12	Dividends from affiliated group members s	•	•			100		
13	Other dividends from foreign corporation			(4)(0))				
14	Income from controlled foreign corporate			71)				
15	Foreign dividend gross-up (section 78)	ions ander subpart i (at	acon ronnia, o	′′′ :				
16	IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not	included on lines 1.2 (or 3 (section 246	(4))				
17	Other dividends							
18	Deduction for dividends paid on certain pr	eferred stock of public uti	lities (see instruct	tions)				
19	Total dividends. Add lines 1 through 17			. •				
			,, ,					
20	Total special deductions. Add lines 9,					<u> ▶</u>		5,600
Scl	nedule E Compensation of C				-			
	Complete Schedule E o	nly if total receipts (line			0 on page 1 of corporation	, Form 1120)	are \$500,0	000 or more.
	(a) Name of officer	(b) Social security number	(c) Percent of time devoted to	sto	ock owned		ount of comp	ensation
			business	(d) Commo				85,000
1_	A. C. Baker	123-34-6789	100 %	100		<u>% </u>		07,000
			%		%	%		
			%		%	%		
	*		%		%	%		
			%		%	%		85,000
2	Total compensation of officers					•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	03,000
3	Compensation of officers claimed on So Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the res					•		85,000
4_	Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the res	SUIL HEIE AND ON MIE 12,	paye I	• • •		<u> </u>		03,000

Scl	redule J Tax Computation (See instruction	ns.)			_
1	Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled gro	oup (see s	ectio	ins 1561 and 1563) ▶ □	
2a	If the box on line 1 is checked, enter the corporation's sl				
	income brackets (in that order):		•		
	(1) \$ (2) \$			J (3) L\$	
b	Enter the corporation's share of:			(4)	
-	(1) additional 5% tax (not more than \$11,750)				
	(2) additional 3% tax (not more than \$100,000)				
3	Income tax. Check this box if the corporation is a qualifi	od nomen	al co	arian paragration as defined in section	
3	448(d)(2) (see instructions on page 15)	•			
40					_
4a	Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118)				
þ	Possessions tax credit (attach Form 5735)			40	
C	Orphan drug credit (attach Form 6765)		-		
d	Check: Nonconventional source fuel credit QEV	•		0111 0004)	
е	General business credit. Enter here and check which for				
	☐ Form 3800 ☐ Form 3468 ☐ Form 5884 ☐ F			4e	
_	☐ Form 8586 ☐ Form 8830 ☐ Form 8826 ☐ F				
f	Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8827) .				
5	Total credits. Add lines 4a through 4f		•		_
6	Subtract line 5 from line 3			· · · · · · · · · · · <u></u>	_
7	Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (For) (_
8	Recapture taxes. Check if from: Form 4255	Form 8611	١.		_
9a	Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626)			9a 39,975	_
b				9b 39,975	_
10	Total tax. Add lines 6 through 9b. Enter here and on lin			instructions	_
	edule K Other Information (See pages 1	Yes No	3 01	Machine Company (Control of Control of Contr	_
1	Check method of accounting: a L Cash	mount	7	was the corporation a 0.5. shareholder of any controlled	
	b ☑ Accrual c ☐ Other (specify) ►	HIIIXIIII		Toreign corporation? (See sections 951 and 957.)	77
2	Refer to page 19 of the instructions and state the principal:			If "Yes," attach Form 5471 for each such corporation.	
а	Business activity code no. ► 3998			Enter number of Forms 5471 attached ▶	
b	Business activity ► Manufacturing		8	At any time during the 1993 calendar year, did the corporation	
C	Product or service ► Widgets			have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a	
3	Did the corporation at the end of the tax year own, directly			financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank	
	or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock of a	KILLIKILLIK		account, securities account, or other financial accounty? .	<u></u>
	domestic corporation? (For rules of attribution, see			If "Yes," the corporation may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1.	
	section 267(c).)	X	9	If "Yes," enter name of foreign country ▶	
	If "Yes," attach a schedule showing: (a) name and identifying		9	trust that existed during the current tax year, whether or not	
	number, (b) percentage owned, and (c) taxable income or	UIIIWIIII		the corporation has any beneficial interest in it? If "Yes," the	
	(loss) before NOL and special deductions of such corporation			corporation may have to file Forms 926, 3520, or 3520-A	77
	for the tax year ending with or within your tax year.		10	Did one foreign person at any time during the tax year own,	
4	Is the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a	ullikulli		directly or indirectly, at least 25% of: (a) the total voting power	
	parent-subsidiary controlled group?			of all classes of stock of the corporation entitled to vote, or (b)	
	If "Yes," enter employer identification number and name			the total value of all classes of stock of the corporation? If Yes,	<u></u>
	of the parent corporation ▶			Enter percentage owned ▶	
				Enter owner's country	
5	Did any individual, partnership, corporation, estate or		С	The corporation may have to file Form 5472. Enter number	
	trust at the end of the tax year own, directly or indirectly,			of Forms 5472 attached ▶	
	50% or more of the corporation's voting stock? (For rules	X	11	Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered	
	of attribution, see section 267(c).)			debt instruments with original issue discount . ▶ ☐	
	If "Yes," attach a schedule showing name and identifying			If so, the corporation may have to file Form 8281.	
	number. (Do not include any information already entered		12	Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or	
	in 4 above.) Enter percentage owned ▶			accrued during the tax year ▶ \$	
6	During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other	MINIMINI (III)	13	If there were 35 or fewer shareholders at the end of the	())
	than stock dividends and distributions in exchange for stock)	UIIIXIIII		tax year, enter the number	())
	in excess of the corporation's current and accumulated	X	14	If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is	
	earnings and profits? (See secs. 301 and 316.)	and the second		electing to forego the carryback period, check here ► ☐	<u>)</u>
	If "Yes," file Form 5452. If this is a consolidated return, answer here for the parent corporation and on Form 851,	VIIIMIII	15	Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years	
	Affiliations Schedule, for each subsidiary.			(Do not reduce it by any deduction on line 29a.) ► \$ 200,000	

Schedule L Balance Sheets		Beginning	of tax year	End of tax year		
	Assets	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	
1	Cash		10.000		60,000.	
2a	Trade notes and accounts receivable	162,000.		226,000.		
b	Less allowance for bad debts	(12.000.)	150,000.	(16,000.)	210,000.	
3	Inventories		160,000.		150,000.	
4	U.S. government obligations					
5	Tax-exempt securities (see instructions)		~~~			
6	Other current assets (attach schedule)		30,000.		50,000.	
7	Loans to stockholders					
8	Mortgage and real estate loans					
9	Other investments (attach schedule)					
10a	Buildings and other depreciable assets	900,000.		960,000.		
b	Less accumulated depreciation	(600,000.)	300,000.	(660,000)	300,000.	
11a	Depletable assets					
b	Less accumulated depletion	()		()		
12	Land (net of any amortization)					
13a	Intangible assets (amortizable only)					
b	Less accumulated amortization	()		()		
14	Other assets (attach schedule)					
15	Total assets		650,000		770.000	
	Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity					
16	Accounts payable		80,000.		80,000.	
17	Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year		750.000		272,000.	
18	Other current liabilities (attach schedule)		150,000.		180,000.	
19	Loans from stockholders					
20	Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more		200 000		210 000	
21	Other liabilities (attach schedule)		200,000.		210,000.	
22	Capital stock: a Preferred stock	50,000.	50,000	50,000.	50,000	
	b Common stock		50,000.		50,000.	
23	Paid-in or capital surplus					
24	Retained earnings—Appropriated (attach schedule)		170,000.		-22,000.	
25 26	Retained earnings—Unappropriated Less cost of treasury stock		()		()	
27	Total liabilities and stockholders' equity		650,000.		770,000.	
	: You are not required to complete Schedules M-	1 and M-2 below if the		column (d) of Schedule L	are less than \$25,000.	
	nedule M-1 Reconciliation of Inco					
1	Net income (loss) per books	8,000.		on books this year not		
2	Federal income tax	32,000.	included on this re	•		
3	Excess of capital losses over capital gains .	40,000.		est \$		
4	Income subject to tax not recorded on books			6,000.		
	this year (itemize):				6,000.	
	See Attached	7,000.	8 Deductions on thi	is return not charged		
5	Expenses recorded on books this year not		against book incor	me this year (itemize):		
	deducted on this return (itemize):		a Depreciation .	\$		
а	Depreciation \$		b Contributions carr	yover \$		
b	Contributions carryover \$ 45,000.					
C	Travel and entertainment \$2,000.		See Att.	15,000.		
	See Att. 19,000.				15,000.	
		66,000.	9 Add lines 7 and 8		21,000.	
6	Add lines 1 through 5	153,000.		ge 1)—line 6 less line 9	132,000.	
Scl	nedule M-2 Analysis of Unappropr		T			
1	Balance at beginning of year	170,000.		Cash	200,000.	
2	Net income (loss) per books	8,000.		Stock		
3	Other increases (itemize):			Property		
			· . `	(itemize):		
					220,000.	
A	Add lines 1. 2. and 3.	170 000	7 Add lines 5 and 6 8 Balance at end of	year (line 4 less line 7)		
4	Add lines 1, 2, and 3	178,000.	o Dalance at end of	year (mie 4 iess mie /)	-22,000.	

SCHEDULE D (Form 1120)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Capital Gains and Losses

To be filed with Forms 1120, 1120-A, 1120-DF, 1120-IC-DISC 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-L, 1120-ND, 1120-PC, 1120-POL, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 990-C, and certain Forms 990-T OMB No. 1545-0123

Employer identification number 02:0000000 ACME Manufacturing Corporation Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses—Assets Held 1 Year or Less (a) Kind of property and description (Example, 100 shares of "Z" Co.) (e) Cost or other (c) Date sold (mo., day, yr.) (f) Gain or (loss) ((d) less (e)) (b) Date acquired (mo., day, yr.) (d) Gross sales price basis, plus expense of sale 2 Short-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 3 3 Short-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 Unused capital loss carryover (attach computation). 4 Net short-term capital gain or (loss). (Combine lines 1 through 4.) 5 Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses—Assets Held More Than 1 Year 50,000 -40,000 10,000 6 Investment in ACE ** 01/01/88 12/31/91 ACE is not affiliated with ACME Corporation Enter gain from Form 4797, line 8 or 10 8 R Long-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 9 Long-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 9 Net long-term capital gain or (loss). (Combine lines 6 through 9.) 10 -40.000Part III Summary of Parts I and II 0 11 Enter excess of net short-term capital gain (line 5) over net long-term capital loss (line 10). . . . Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-term capital gain (line 10) over net short-term capital 0 12 0

Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code.

Changes To Note

The Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993 made the following changes to the tax law:

- Effective for bonds purchased after April 30, 1993, gain on tax-exempt obligations or other market discount bonds issued on or before July 18, 1984, is treated as ordinary income (instead of capital gain) to the extent of the accrued market discount. See Act section 13206.
- · A corporation that sells publicly traded securities at a gain after August 9, 1993, may elect to postpone all or part of the gain if the seller buys stock or a partnership interest in a specialized small business investment company (SSBIC) during the 60-day period that begins on the date the securities are

An SSBIC is any partnership or corporation licensed by the Small Business Administration under section 301(d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958. The corporation must recognize gain on the sale to the extent the proceeds from the sale exceed the cost of the SSBIC stock or partnership interest purchased during the 60-day period that began on the date of the sale (and not previously taken into account). The gain a corporation may postpone each tax year is limited to the lesser of: (a) \$250,000 or (b) \$1 million, reduced by the gain previously excluded under these provisions. The basis of the SSBIC stock or partnership interest is reduced by any postponed gain.

Add lines 11 and 12. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper line on other returns. Note: If losses exceed gains, see instructions on capital losses for explanation of capital loss carrybacks.

> To make the election to postpone gain, complete line 1 or line 6, whichever applies, showing the entire gain realized in column (f). Directly below the line on which the gain is reported, enter "SSBIC Rollover" in column (a). Enter the amount of the postponed gain (in parentheses) in column (f). Also, attach a schedule showing (a) how you figured the postponed gain, (b) the name of the SSBIC in which you purchased common stock or a partnership interest, (c) the date of that

purchase, and (d) the new basis in that SSBIC stock or partnership interest.

13

For details, see new section 1044.

Purpose of Schedule

Schedule D is used to report sales and exchanges of capital assets for tax years beginning in 1993.

Sales or exchanges of property other than capital assets are reported on Form 4797. Sales of Business Property. A sale or exchange of property includes property used in a trade or business; involuntary conversions (other than casualties or thefts); gain from the disposition of oil, gas, or geothermal property; and the section 291 adjustment to section 1250 gains. See the instructions for Form 4797 for more information.

If property is involuntarily converted because of a casualty or theft, use Form 4684, Casualties and Thefts.

Parts I and II

Generally, a corporation must report sales and exchanges even though there is no gain

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the Instructions for Forms 1120 and 1120-A.

Cat. No. 11460M Schedule D (Form 1120) 1993

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE

NAME: ACME Manufacturing Corporation OTHER DEDUCTIONS — FORM 1120 LN. 26 Meals and entertainment Travel Other TOTAL	EIN: 02-0000000	\$ 8,000. 45,000. 84,000. \$ 137,000.
SUPPORTING SCHEDU	ЛЕ	1993
NAME: ACME Manufacturing Corporation	EIN: 02-0000000	
OTHER COSTS — SCH. A LN. 5		
Other Costs		\$ 510,000.
Depreciation		90,000.
TOTAL		<u>\$ 600,000.</u>
SUPPORTING SCHEDU	ЛLE	1993
NAME: ACME Manufacturing Corporation	EIN: 02-0000000	
INCOME SUBJECT TO TAX NOT ON BOOKS — SCH.	M-1 LN. 4	
Installment Sale		\$ 7,000.
TOTAL		<u>\$ 7,000.</u>
OT. EXPENSES ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED — SCH.	M-1 LN 5	
Bad Debt Reserve	112 1 211. 5	\$ 12,000.
Lobbying Expenses		3,500.
Officers Life Insurance		2,000.
Penalties		<u>1,500.</u>
TOTAL		<u>\$ 19,000.</u>
OT. INCOME ON BOOKS NOT ON RETURN — SCH. M. Refund of Federal Taxes	M-1 LN. 7	\$ 6,000.
TOTAL		\$ 6,000.
OTHER DEDUCTIONS NOT ON BOOKS — SCH. M-1 I Bad Debts — Specific W/O	LN. 8	\$ <u>15,000.</u>
TOTAL		<u>\$ 15,000.</u>

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Alternative Minimum Tax—Corporations (including environmental tax)

► See separate instructions. ► Attach to the corporation's tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0175

Name		.,,	Employer	iden	tification number
	ACME Manufacturing Corp.		02:0	000	000
1	Taxable income or (loss) before net operating loss deduction. (Important: See corporation is subject to the environmental tax.)	instructions	if the	1	126,400
2	Adjustments:				
а	Depreciation of tangible property placed in service after 1986	2a 3	4,000.		
b	Amortization of certified pollution control facilities placed in service after 1986.	2b			
C	Amortization of mining exploration and development costs paid or incurred after 1986	2c			
d	Amortization of circulation expenditures paid or incurred after 1986 (personal holding companies only)	2d			
е	Basis adjustments in determining gain or loss from sale or exchange of property	2e			
f	Long-term contracts entered into after February 28, 1986	2f			
g	Installment sales of certain property	2g			
h	Merchant marine capital construction funds	2h			
i	Section 833(b) deduction (Blue Cross, Blue Shield, and similar type organizations only)	2i			
i	Tax shelter farm activities (personal service corporations only)	2j			
k	Passive activities (closely held corporations and personal service corporations only)	2k			
1	Certain loss limitations	21			
m	Other adjustments	2m			
n	Combine lines 2a through 2m			2n	34,000.
3	Tax preference items:				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
а	Depletion	3a			
b	Tax-exempt interest from private activity bonds issued after August 7, 1986 .	3b			
c	Charitable contributions	3c			
d	Intangible drilling costs	3d			
e	Reserves for losses on bad debts of financial institutions	3e			
f	Accelerated depreciation of real property placed in service before 1987	3f			
g	Accelerated depreciation of leased personal property placed in service before	3g			
_	1987 (personal holding companies only)			3h	
h 4	Add lines 3a through 3g			4	160,400.
5	Adjusted current earnings (ACE) adjustment:	anu on .		AMI.	100,400.
а	Enter the corporation's ACE from line 10 of the worksheet on page 8 of the instructions	5a 24	2,400		
			= 1		
b	Subtract line 4 from line 5a. If line 4 exceeds line 5a, enter the difference as a negative number (see instructions for examples)	5b 82	,000.		
_	Multiply line 5b by 75% and enter the result as a positive number		,500.		
С			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
d	Enter the excess, if any, of the corporation's total increases in AMTI from prior year ACE adjustments over its total reductions in AMTI from prior year ACE				
	adjustments (see instructions). Note: You must enter an amount on line 5d (even				
	if line 5b is positive)	5d 200	<u>,000.</u>		
е	ACE adjustment:		,		
•	 If you entered a positive number or zero on line 5b, enter the amount from line 	5c on line	5e		
	as a positive amount.		}	<u>5e</u>	61,500
	 If you entered a negative number on line 5b, enter the smaller of line 5c or line as a negative amount. 	e 5d on line	5e		
6	Combine lines 4 and 5e. If zero or less, stop here (the corporation is not subject	t to the alte	rnative		221 000
_	minimum tax).			6	221,900
7	Alternative tax net operating loss deduction (see instructions)			7_	
	Alternative minimum taxable income. Subtract line 7 from line 6			8_	221,900.
For F	Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat. No.	. 129551			Form 4626 (1993)

9	Enter the amount from line 8 (alternative minimum taxable income)	9	221,900
10	Exemption phase-out computation (if line 9 is \$310,000 or more, skip lines 10a and 10b and enter -0- on line 10c):		
а	Subtract \$150,000 from line 9 (if you are completing this line for a member of a controlled group of corporations, see instructions). If the result is zero or less, enter -0		
b	Multiply line 10a by 25%		
С	Exemption. Subtract line 10b from \$40,000 (if you are completing this line for a member of a controlled group of corporations, see instructions). If the result is zero or less, enter -0	10c	22,025.
11	Subtract line 10c from line 9. If the result is zero or less, enter -0	11	199,875.
12	Multiply line 11 by 20%	12	39,975.
13	Alternative minimum tax foreign tax credit. (See instructions for limitations.)	13	0
14	Tentative minimum tax. Subtract line 13 from line 12	14	39,975.
15	Regular tax liability before all credits except the foreign tax credit and possessions tax credit	15	0
16	Alternative minimum tax. Subtract line 15 from line 14. If the result is zero or less, enter -0 Also enter the result on the line provided on the corporation's income tax return (e.g., if you are filing Form 1120 for 1993, enter this amount on line 9a, Schedule J)	16	39,975
17	Environmental tax. Subtract \$2,000,000 from line 6 (computed without regard to the corporation's environmental tax deduction) and multiply the excess, if any, by 0.12% (.0012). Enter the result here and on the line provided on the corporation's income tax return (e.g., if you are filing Form 1120 for 1993, enter this amount on line 9b, Schedule J). If you are completing this line for a member of a controlled group of corporations, see instructions.	17	0

Form **5452**

Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions

(Rev. January 1992)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

► For calendar year ending December 31, 19

► Attach to the corporation's tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0205 Expires 1-31-95

Name Employer identification number ACME Manufacturing Corp. 02 - 0000000A (1) Has a Form 5452 been filed for a prior calendar year? (2) If "Yes," state which year(s) **B** Are any of the distributions part of a partial or complete liquidation? If "Yes," describe in detail in a separate statement. C Earnings and Profits D Classification of Shareholders at Date of Last Dividend **Payment** · Accumulated earnings and profits Number of individuals (since February 28, 1913) at the 100,000 • Number of partnerships beginning of the tax year Number of corporations and other shareholders · Actual earnings and profits for the 25 Note: If there are 12 or fewer shareholders, attach copies of the current tax year Forms 1099-DIV (or the information from that form) that the

shareholders received.

E Corporate Distributions

	Column 1			Column	Column 3			
Total Amount Paid Amount Date Paid (Common (C), Per		Amount Paid Du	ring Calendar Year Fron Since February 28, 19	Percent	Amount Paid During Calendar Year From Other Than Earnings	Percent		
Date Paid	Preferred (P), Other (O))	Per Share	From the Current Year	Accumulated	Total	Taxable	& Profits Since February 28, 1913	Nontaxable
12/31	\$ 200,000(c	\$4.00	\$ 25	\$ 100,000	\$ 100,025	50.01	\$ 99,975	49.99
<u> </u>							·	
			-					
			,					
Totals	\$ 200,000		s 25	\$ 100,000	\$ 100,025		s 99,975	

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions on page 2.

Cat. No. 11881T

Form **5452** (Rev. 1-92)

enot of Accounting. Account		Retained Earnings Shown in Books			Earning and Profit Current Year	
		Debit	Credit	Debit	Credit	(Debit) Credit
12/31/92 Balance Forward	170,000		170,000			100,000
1993						
Taxable Income from line 28, page 1, Form 1120	132,000		132,000		132,000	
Federal Income taxes shown in books	32,000					
Federal Income taxes shown on return	39,975			39,975		
Excess of Capital losses over capital gains	40,000			40,000		
Section 312(k) depreciation adjustment						
Depreciation adjustment on property disposition						
Installment Sale Income	7,000			7,000	<u>.</u>	
Total Income line 4, Schedule M—1		7,000			<u> </u>	
Meal and Entertainment Expense	2,000			2,000		
Contributions Carryover	45,000			45,000		
Bad Debt Reserve	12,000			12,000		
Lobbying Expenses	3,500			3,500		
Officers Life Insurance	2,000			2,000		
Penalties	1,500			1,500		
Total Itemized expenses line 5, Schedule M-1		66,000				
Municipal Bond Income	6,000				6,000	
Total Itemized income line 7, Schedule M-1			6,000			
Bad Debts Specific Write Off	15,000				15,000	
Total Deductions line 8, Schedule M-1			15,000			
SUBTOTALS				152,975	153,000	
Current-Year Earnings and Profits					25	
Cash Distributions:						
Common: 12/31/93						
(\$10.00/share—20,000 shs)						
From current-year earnings and profits	25			25		
From accumulated earnings and profits	100,000					(100,000)
50.019	6 100,025					
From other 49.999	% 99,975					
Total Distribution 100.009	200,000					
Total Cash Distributions	200,000	200,000				
		345,000	153,000	25	25	
Current Year Change		192,000				(100,000)
Balance Forward 12/31/93	1	22,000		T		\$0

IX. KEY WORD INDEX

Accumulated Earnings and Profits)
Capital Losses carryover	
Certain Distributions of Stocks and Securities	3
Charitable Contributions, carryover of	ļ
Circulation Expenses 6	5
Compensation for Injuries	3
Completed Contract, method of accounting	5
Construction Period Interest	5
Death Benefits	3
Deferred Compensation	5
Depletion	5
Depreciation	5
Discharge of Indebtedness Income	3
Disposition of Property	7
Distributions	8
Distributions of Proceeds of Loan Insured by the United States	7
Dividend	2
Dividends Received Deduction	3
Earnings and Profits	2
Entertainment Expenses	4
Federal Income Taxes	4
Foreign Taxes	5
Installment Sales	6
Insurance Contracts	4
Interest on state and local bonds expenses related to	3 4
Interest Paid on Certain Registration Required Obligations	8
LIFO Recapture Amount	6

PAGE

KEY WORD INDEX	PAGE
Net Operating Losses	3
Political Parties, debts owed by	5
Qualified Plan Costs, excess	4
Recordkeeping	10
Reporting Requirements Forms 1099 and 1096 Form 5452 Rev. Proc. 75-17	
Redemption of Stock, distribution in	4
Related Taxpayers	4
Tax Benefit Income	3
Tax-Free Distributions	8
Tax Credits	

· ·

.

X. BIBLIOGRAPHY

- Albrecht, Arthur R. "Dividends and Earnings or Profits." 7 Tax Law Review 157-230 (1952).
- Alexander, John H. "Some Earnings and Profits Aspects of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954" 7 Hastings Law Journal 285-311 (1956).
- American Accounting Association, Committee on Federal Income Taxes. "Report of the Committee on Federal Income Taxes." *The Accounting Review* 177-201 (Supplement) (1974).
- Andrews, William D. "Out of its Earnings and Profits; Some Reflections on the Taxation of Dividends." 69

 Harvard Law Review 1403-1439 (1956).
- Austin, Warren G. "Corporate Earnings and Profits under the Internal Revenue Code." *Baylor Law Review* 129-159 (1952).
- Bean, Robert L. "Consolidated Returns: The Complexities Involved in an Earnings and Profits Study." 13 The Journal of Corporate Taxation 54-72 (1986).
- Department of the Treasury, Internal Revenue Service, Publication 542 *Tax Information for Corporations*. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, December 1991.
- Drye, John W., Jr. "Earned Surplus and its Tax Problems for the Stockholder." 4 Tax Law Review 421-436 (1949).
- Earnings and Profits Task Force, Taxation of Corporate Distributions and Adjustments Subcommittee, Tax Division. An Analysis of Earnings and Profits with Recommendations. New York: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, 1978.
- Engelbrecht, Ted D., and Banham, Richard L. "Earnings and Profits: The Income Tax Dilemma." 153 *The Journal of Accountancy*, 58-64 (February 1979).
- Goodman, Leonard. "What Every Accountant Should Know About Tax Concepts of Earnings and Profits." 13 Taxation for Accountants 286-289 (1974).
- Harrison, Robert E. "Some Complexities in Computing Earnings and Profits." 47 *The CPA Journal* 37-39 (1977).
- Katcher, Richard. "What is Meant by Earnings and Profits." 18 New York University Institute on Federal Taxation 235-262 (1960).
- McDaniel, Paul R. "Earnings and Profits: More than a Cold Accounting Concept: Additions to and Subtractions From." 32 New York University Institute on Federal Taxation 445-487 (1974).
- Maloney, David M. "Determining E&P: The Concepts and Calculations under the New Law." 50 *The Practical Accountant* 50-57 (May 1986).
- Petri, Enrico. "Determining Earnings and Profits: A Difficult Task with Many Serious Tax Consequences." 11 Taxation for Accountants 24-30 (1973).
- Purcell, Thomas J. "An Analysis of the Federal Income Tax Concept of Earnings and Profits as Compared to the Financial Accounting Concept of Retained Earnings." Doctoral Dissertation, May 1988.
- Weinstein, Martin M., et al. "Corporate Earnings and Profits." Chapter 38C Mertens Law of Federal Taxation 1-78 (1988).
- Williams, H. James. *Earnings and Profits*. No. 762 of BNA Tax Management Portfolios. Edited by Leonard Silverstein. Washington, D.C.: Tax Management, Inc., Bureau of National Affairs, 1992.